Jeffery Joyner, Chair * David Rowley, Vice Chair * Jeffrey Lord, Treasurer * Craig Gelbsman, Secretary
Tom Armao * Patricia Kennedy * Cheryl Robinson * Andrew Marietta * James Seward

Jody Zakrevsky, CEO *Joseph Scott, Bond Counsel * Kurt Schulte, Counsel * Meaghan Marino, Dir. of Finance and Administration

The Mission of Otsego Now is to transform Otsego County’s economy so that it can provide a prosperous livelihood for all its
residents by attracting and retaining business investment from established and growing firms that will bring high-paying skilled
Jobs to our community.

COIDA BOARD AGENDA
THURSDAY, MARCH 24™, 2022

e RoLLCALL
e (CHAIR’S REMARKS
e APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
o February 24™, 2022 — COIDA Meeting Minutes
e REPORT OF THE AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE AND TREASURER
e BILLS AND COMMUNICATIONS
e REPORT OF THE PROJECTS COMMITTEE
e NEW AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS
PARIS Reporting: Annual Report, Procurement Report, Investment Report
Soccer Club Lease — Remaining Issue Water System

Public Hearing Resolution: Hickey Golf Incorporated Project
Authorizing Submission of USDA Grant Application and Commitment to Cost Share

O O 0 O

¢ PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
e EXECUTIVE SESSION, IF NEEDED

¢ ADJOURNMENT



COUNTY OF OTSEGO INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
February 24, 2022

MEETING MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chair, D. Rowley, called to order the meeting of COIDA at 8:02am. M. Marino conducted roll call and
determined there was a quorum. Voting members present included:

David Rowley Jeffrey Lord (v)
Andrew Marietta (v)* Tom Armao
Patricia Kennedy (v) Craig Gelbsman

James Seward

Absent Board Member(s): Jeffery Joyner, Cheryl Robinson
Also, in attendance:

STAFF

Jody Zakrevsky, CEO

Meaghan Marino, Dir. of Finance and Administration
Kurt Schulte, Agency Counsel (v)

Joe Scott, Bond Counsel (v)

(v) — virtual
* arrived after start of meeting.

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS

Vice Chair, D. Rowley, welcomed fellow board members and staff to the February board meeting. He also
introduced everyone to the IDA and CRC’s newest board member, James Seward.

MEETING MINUTES

D. Rowley presented the meeting minutes from the December 23, 2021 COIDA board meeting. Board
members were given a copy of the minutes prior to the meeting for review. T. Armao made a motion to
approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by J. Lord and it was approved by the remaining
members present.

D. Rowley also presented the meeting minutes from the February 1t Annual Meeting. Board members were
given a copy of the minutes prior to the meeting for review. T. Armao made a motion to approve the meeting
minutes. The motion was seconded by P. Kennedy and approved by the remaining members.



BILLS & COMMUNICATIONS

M. Marino reviewed the bills for the agency since the February 1* Audit & Finance Committee meeting. She
advised that they most are normal operating expenses for the agency. She did point out a charge for the
public hearing notice for ZAED Properties, LLC. that ran in the Daily Star, and a membership fee for
Southern Tier 8 that was $6,000. She pointed out to the board that this was up $1,000 from previous years.
She also reviewed deposits, which were just rent payments for the agency.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

)
°

Audit & Finance — The Audit & Finance Committee meeting was held on February 1%, 2022. J. Lord,
Chair of the Committee, was absent from the meeting. He referred board members to a draft copy of
the minutes from that meeting as a review of the Audit & Finance Committee.

Governance Committee — The Governance Committee meeting was held on December 9%, 2021.
Board members were given a draft copy of the minutes from that meeting as a review of the
Governance Committee. ;

Projects Committee — The Projects Committee meeting was held on February 1%, 2022. T. Armao,
Vice Chair of the Committee, referred board members to a draft copy of the minutes from that
meeting as a review of the Projects Committee.

NEW BUSINESS / UNFINISHED BUSINESS

ZAED Properties, LLC. — J. Zakrevsky reminded members that the SEQR Resolution and Public
Hearing Resolution for this project were approved by the board at the December board meeting. That
public hearing was held on January 24™, 2022. He advised that there was one member of the public
who attended that meeting, Village of Cooperstown Mayor, Ellen Tillapaugh, who voiced support for
the IDA entering into a PILOT agreement for this project. He advised that today’s discussion would
center around the insurance requirements for the project. Joe Scott advised that regarding the
insurance, typically, our projects require $1,000,000 in the primary and $5,000,000 in the excess.
ZAED Properties, LLC. priced this and concluded that it would be a $10,000 annual fee for the
$5,000,000 excess. They then did an analysis of the benefits being offered by the IDA (mortgage
recording tax, real property tax, and sales tax) and balanced that with the increased costs of the
insurance, required by the IDA, the transaction became very thin in terms of benefits. Currently, the
company is holding insurance in a $2,000,000 aggregate, so Joe Scott asked the company to price out
a $2,000,000 excess to see if that worked for them on a financial level. The $2,000,000 excess would
provide a total of $4,000,000 in coverage for the IDA, who is named as an additional insured. This
would be $2,000,000 less than what the IDA typically requires for coverage, but, according to Joe
Scott, is still a considerable amount of coverage. The company is comfortable with this amount,
which is why it is now being brought to the board for consideration. J. Lord asked if our IDA has ever
waived that requirement. J. Zakrevsky advised that it has not been waived in the time that he has been
at the agency, but our IDA has also not done a housing project. T. Armao asked the board if they are
comfortable with less protection for the agency on this project. D. Rowley asked the attorneys what
the IDA’s exposure level is on this project. Joe Scott advised that IDA’s set different insurance
requirements, but of his 20 IDA clients, only one has a $3,000,000 limit, where the others all have
$5,000,000 for the excess liability requirement. He did note that smaller projects tend to note the
increased costs incurred to them with the liability requirement. He stated that he didn’t recall of any
legal action being taken against projects in Otsego County, where the IDA was named as an
additional insured. He advised of other IDA clients, who had been sued, that counsel’s typical



response is go back to the company, whose obligation it would be to defend the IDA and pay any fees
with respect to that defense. In most of those cases, the IDA gets dismissed out of the action because
the IDA has no real control over the project. He noted that in 40 years of practice he cannot think of
an IDA client who has been held liable in these matters. That said, the insurance is for those one in a
million cases where it could potentially happen, so the board needs to decide if they feel comfortable
dropping the total IDA coverage from $6,000,000 to $4,000,000, of they want to go back and push the
company to get the IDA’s required amount of coverage. Kurt Schulte noted the St. James Manor
project, in Otsego County, where a contractor got hurt on the site and the IDA was named in the
action, but it was dismissed due to the indemnification language in the documents. After J. Zakrevsky
advised that the project cost is $3.25million, J. Lord asked what the total benefits are to the company.
J. Zakrevsky advised an approximate savings of $18,000 on the recording mortgage tax, approximate
savings of $110,000 in sales tax, and an approximate savings of $240,000 in real property tax. P.
Kennedy asked the difference in insurance costs between what the IDA normally requests vs. what
they’re willing to provide. J. Zakrevsky advised that, as of the meeting, the client had not yet gotten a
quote for the $2,000,000 excess policy. After a brief discussion, board members agreed to have Joe
Scott go back to the clients insurance and see if there’s any way they can bring up the aggregate
amount, so that the IDA doesn’t have to stray from general requirements. They'd also like to know
the cost of the policy the client agreed to vs. the policy required by the IDA. Because there are two
resolutions on this project, to be decided on today, Joe Scott recommended the board consider them
with no deviation the IDA’s policies. Assuming the board approves them, and the client agrees to
stick to the IDA’s insurance requirements, the resolutions would already be approved or denied.

¢ NYS Comptroller’s Audit — The board was sent the final copy a couple weeks ago of the NYS
Comptroller’s audit of the Otsego County IDA, and it was recently released on the Comptroller’s
website. J. Zakrevsky advised that he received a call from the Daily Star for comment, so there will
soon be an article to follow. He explained that he told the Daily Star he looked at the Comptroller’s
Audit as a positive thing for the agency. After two and a half years in our office, they didn’t find any
issues presently in our office, and only had remarks on the purchase of the Rail Yards several years
ago. P. Kennedy remarked on J. Zakrevsky’s response to the audit, which was included in the
Comptroller’s final report. She noted that his remarks were well-thought out and were a good
representation of the efforts that were undertaken during the purchase of the Rail Yards, even though
he was not an employee of the agency at that time. J. Lord added that the bottom line of the audit was
that there was not enough documentation regarding the amount of time spent discussing the
RailYards purchase. That can now be alleviated due to the order that IDA meetings have to be live-
streamed, recorded, and posted for public-view.

RESOLUTIONS

Commercial Findings Resolution — ZAED Properties, LLC.

RESOLUTION (A) DETERMINING THAT THE PROPOSED ZAED PROPERTIES, LLC PROJECT IS A COMMERCIAL PROJECT AND (B} MAKING
CERTAIN FINDINGS REQUIRED UNDER THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL LAW.

WHEREAS, County of Otsego Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030
of the 1969 Laws of New York, constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated Laws of New York, as
amended (the “Enabling Act”) and Chapter 252 of the 1973 Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 910-a of said General Municipal Law
(said Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to promote, develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring,
constructing, reconstructing, improving, maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial and industrial
facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job
opportunities, health, general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their prosperity and standard of
living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and




WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and
install one or more “projects” (as defined in the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to convey
said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, Zaed Properties, LLC, a New York State limited liability company (the “Company”), submitted an application (the “Application”) to
the Agency, a copy of which Application is on file at the office of the Agency, requesting that the Agency consider undertaking a project (the “Project”)
for the benefit of the Company, said Project consisting of the following: (A) (1) the acquisition of an interest in three parcels of land containing in the
aggregate approximately 0.77 acres located at 10 Chestnut Street (tax map number 115.18-2-64.00) and Chestnut Street (tax map number 115.18-2-
63.02) and 17 Pine Blvd. {tax map number 115.18-2-49.00) in the Town of Otsego, Village of Cooperstown, Otsego County, New York {collectively, the
“Land”), together with the existing buildings located thereon (collectively, the “Existing Facility”), (2} the demolition of the Existing Facility, (3) the
construction on the Land of an approximately 16,000 square foot, two (2) story building (the “Facility”) and (4) the acquisition and installation therein
and thereon of related fixtures, machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property (collectively, the “Equipment”) (the Land, the Existing
Facility, the Facility, and the Equipment being collectively referred to as the “Project Facility”), all of the foregoing to constitute an approximately 13
unit residential multi-family apartment building to be owned and operated by the Company and any other directly and indirectly related activities;
(B} the granting of certain “financial assistance” (within the meaning of Section 854(14) of the Act) with respect to the foregoing, including potential
exemptions from certain sales and use taxes, real property taxes, real estate transfer taxes and mortgage recording taxes {collectively, the “Financial
Assistance”); and (C) the lease (with an obligation to purchase) or sale of the Project Facility to the Company or such other person as may be designated
by the Company and agreed upon by the Agency; and

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted by the members of the Agency on December 23, 2021 (the “Public Hearing Resolution”}, the Agency
authorized a public hearing to be held pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act with respect to the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authorization contained in the Public Hearing Resolution, the Chief Executive Officer of the Agency (A) caused
notice of a public hearing of the Agency (the “Public Hearing”) pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, to hear all persons interested in the Project and
the financial assistance being contemplated by the Agency with respect to the Project, to be mailed on January 11, 2022 to the chief executive officers
of the county and of each city, town, village and school district in which the Project is or is to be located, (B) caused notice of the Public Hearing to be
posted on January 5, 2022 on a bulletin board located at 197 Main Street, 2™ Floor in the Town of Otsego, Village of Cooperstown, Otsego County, New
York and on January 10, 2022 on the Agency’s website, {C) caused notice of the Public Hearing to be published on January 12, 2022 in the Daily Star, a
newspaper of general circulation available to the residents of the Town of Otsego, Village of Cooperstown, Otsego County, New York, (D) conducted
the Public Hearing on January 24, 2022 at 10:00 o’clock a.m., local time in the Board Room of the County Office Building located at 197 Main Street in
the Town of Otsego, Village of Cooperstown, Otsego County, New York, and (E) prepared a report of the Public Hearing (the “Hearing Report”) fairly
summarizing the views presented at such Public Hearing and caused copies of said Hearing Report to be made available to the members of the Agency;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law, Chapter 43-B of the Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended
{the “SEQR Act”) and the regulations (the “Regulations”) adopted pursuant thereto by the Department of Environmental Conservation of the State of
New York (collectively with the SEQR Act, “SEQRA”), by resolution adopted by the members of the Agency on December 23, 2021 (the “SEQR
Resolution”), the Agency (A) concurred in the determination that the Village of Cooperstown Board of Trustees (the “Board of Trustees”) is the “lead
agency” with respect to SEQRA and (B) acknowledged receipt of a negative declaration from the Board of Trustees dated May 24, 2021 (the “Negative
Declaration”), in which the Board of Trustees determined the Project to be an “unlisted action” that will not have a “significant environmental impact
on the environment” and accordingly, that an environmental impact statement is not required to be prepared with respect to the Project (as such
quoted terms are defined in SEQRA); and

WHEREAS, by further resolution adopted by the members of the Agency on December 23, 2021 (the “2021 Mortgage/Sales Tax Approval
Resolution”), the Agency determined, prior to the Public Hearing, {A) to grant a portion of the Financial Assistance consisting of the exemption form (1)
mortgage recording tax and (2) sales tax, which exemption from sales tax and mortgage recording tax will be limited to an amount not to exceed
$100,000 and (B) to enter into a lease agreement dated as of January 1, 2022 (the “Lease Agreement”) between the Agency and the Company and
certain other documents related thereto and to the Project {collectively with the Lease Agreement, the “Basic Documents”). Pursuant to the terms of
the Lease Agreement, (A) the Company will agree (1) to cause the Project to be undertaken and completed, and (2) as agent of the Agency, to undertake
and complete the Project and (B) the Agency has leased the Project Facility to the Company. The Lease Agreement grants to the Company certain
options to acquire the Project Facility from the Agency; and

WHEREAS, in Opinion of the State Comptroller Number 85-51, the State Comptroller indicated that the determination whether a project that
consists of the construction of an apartment house is a commercial activity within the meaning of the Act is to be made by local officials based upon all
of the facts relevant to the proposed project, and that any such determination should take into account the stated purpose of the Act, that is, the
promotion of employment opportunities and the prevention of economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to aid the Agency in determining whether the Project qualifies for Financial Assistance as a commercial project within the meaning
of the Act, the Agency has reviewed the following (collectively, the “Project Qualification Documents”): (A} the Application, including the attached Cost
Renefit Analusis: and (B) the 2016 Village of Connerstown Comnrehensive Plan: and




WHEREAS, the Agency has given due consideration to the Project Qualification Documents, and to representations by the Company that
although the Project constitutes a project where facilities or property that are primarily used in making retail sales to customers who personally visit
such facilities constitute more than one-third of the total project cost, the predominant purpose of the Project would be to make available services
which would not, but for the Project be reasonably accessible to the residents of Otsego County because of lack of reasonably accessible trade facilities
offering such services; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 862(2)(b) of the Act, the Agency would be authorized to provide financial assistance in respect of the Project
provided that the obligation of the Agency to proceed with the Project was subject to certain conditions, including (1) following compliance with the
procedural requirements of Section 859-a of the Act, a finding by the Agency that the Project would preserve permanent, private sector jobs in the
State of New York or increase the overall number of permanent, private sector jobs in the State of New York and {2) confirmation by the Chairman of
the Board of Representatives of Otsego County of the proposed action by the Agency with respect to the Project; and

WHEREAS, having complied with the requirements of SEQRA and Section 859-a of the Act with respect to the Project, the Agency now desires,
pursuant to Section 862(2)(c) of the Act, to make its final findings with respect to the Project and its final determination whether to proceed with the
Project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF COUNTY OF OTSEGO INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.Based upon an examination of the Project Qualification Documents and based further upon the Agency's knowledge of the area
surrounding the Project and such further investigation of the Project and its economic effects as the Agency has deemed appropriate, the Agency makes
the following findings and determinations with respect to the Project:

A. The Project is located in an area having a mixture of residential, not-for-profit, commercial, retail, and service uses.
B. The Project Qualification Documents makes the following comments/findings regarding housing in Otsego County:
. There is a need for affordable year-round housing
. There is a lack of long-term leases
. There is a need for senior housing, universal design or aging in place housing
. The Village is walkable, safe and a good place to raise a family
. There is a need for diversity of residents of differing ages, economic situations, social needs and different stages
of life
. There is a need for a variety of housing options that includes price ranges, rental options and accessibility
. The need to update the Village zoning to allow for a variety of housing options
C. That undertaking the Project is consistent with the Project Qualification Documents and will assist and maintain current

and future residential and commercial development and expansion in the neighborhood area.

D. The Company has informed representatives of the Agency that the Project is expected to preserved full-time permanent,
private sector jobs.

E. The Company has informed representatives of the Agency that the Company is not aware of any adverse employment
impact caused by the undertaking of the Project.

Section 2.Based upon the foregoing review of the Project Qualification Documents and based further upon the Agency’s knowledge of the
area surrounding the Project Facility and such further investigation of the Project and its economic effects as the Agency has deemed appropriate, the
Agency makes the following determinations with respect to the Project:

A. That although the Project does constitute a project where facilities or property that are primarily used in making retail
sales to customers who personally visit such facilities constitute more than one-third of the total project cost, the predominant purpose of
the Project would be to make available services which would not, but for the Project be reasonably accessible to the residents of Otsego
County because of lack of reasonably accessible trade facilities offering such services.

B. That (1) the completion of the Project Facility will have an impact upon the creation, retention and expansion of
employment opportunities in Otsego County and in the State of New York and (2) the completion of the Project will assist in promoting employment
opportunities and assist in preventing economic deterioration in Otsego County and in the State of New York

C. That the acquisition, reconstruction, renovation and installation of the Project Facility is essential to the retention of
existing employment and the creation of new employment opportunities and is essential to the prevention of economic deterioration of
businesses and neighborhoods located in Otsego County.

D. That the Project constitutes a “commercial” project, within the meaning of the Act.




E. That the undertaking of the Project will serve the public purposes of the Act by preserving private sector jobs in the State
of New York.

Section 3.Having reviewed the Hearing Report, and having considered fully all comments contained therein, and based upon the findings
contained in Section 1 above, the Agency hereby determines to proceed with the Project and the granting of the financial assistance described in the
notice of the Public Hearing; provided, however, that no financial assistance shall be provided to the Project by the Agency unless and until the Chairman
of the Board of Representatives of Otsego County, New York, as chief executive officer of the Otsego County, New York, shall, pursuant to Section
862(2)(c) of the Act, confirm the proposed action of the Agency with respect to the Project.

Section 4.This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

The board was presented with the Commercial Findings Resolution for the ZAED Properties, LLC. housing
project.

A Marietta made a motion to approve the Commercial Findings Resolution for ZAED Properties, LLC. J.
Seward seconded the motion, and it was approved by remaining members through a roll call vote.

Approving Resolution — ZAED Properties, LLC.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH A LEASE/LEASEBACK TRANSACTION FOR A
PROJECT FOR ZAED PROPERTIES, LLC (THE “COMPANY”").

WHEREAS, County of Otsego Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter
1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York, constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated Laws of New
York, as amended (the “Enabling Act”) and Chapter 252 of the 1973 Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 910-a of said General
Municipal Law (said Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to promote, develop, encourage and assist in
the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving, maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial
and industrial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing economically sound commerce and industry to
advance the job opportunities, health, general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their prosperity
and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and
install one or more “projects” {as defined in the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to convey
said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, Zaed Properties, LLC, a New York State limited liability company {the “Company”), submitted an application (the “Application”)
to the Agency, a copy of which Application is on file at the office of the Agency, requesting that the Agency consider undertaking a project (the
“Project”) for the benefit of the Company, said Project consisting of the following: (A) (1) the acquisition of an interest in three parcels of land
containing in the aggregate approximately 0.77 acres located at 10 Chestnut Street (tax map number 115.18-2-64.00) and Chestnut Street (tax map
number 115.18-2-63.02) and 17 Pine Blvd. {tax map number 115.18-2-49.00} in the Town of Otsego, Village of Cooperstown, Otsego County, New
York (collectively, the “Land”), together with the existing buildings located thereon (collectively, the “Existing Facility”), (2) the demolition of the
Existing Facility, (3) the construction on the Land of an approximately 16,000 square foot, two {2) story building {the “Facility”) and (4) the acquisition
and installation therein and thereon of related fixtures, machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property (collectively, the “Equipment”)
{the Land, the Existing Facility, the Facility, and the Equipment being collectively referred to as the “Project Facility”), all of the foregoing to constitute
an approximately 13 unit residential multi-family apartment building to be owned and operated by the Company and any other directly and indirectly
related activities; (B) the granting of certain “financial assistance” (within the meaning of Section 854(14) of the Act) with respect to the foregoing,
including potential exemptions from certain sales and use taxes, real property taxes, real estate transfer taxes and mortgage recording taxes
{collectively, the “Financial Assistance”); and (C) the lease {with an obligation to purchase) or sale of the Project Facility to the Company or such other
person as may be designated by the Company and agreed upon by the Agency; and

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted by the members of the Agency on December 23, 2021 (the “Public Hearing Resolution”), the Agency
authorized a public hearing to be held pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act with respect to the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authorization contained in the Public Hearing Resolution, the Chief Executive Officer of the Agency (A) caused
notice of a public hearing of the Agency (the “Public Hearing”) pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, to hear all persons interested in the Project and
the financial assistance being contemplated by the Agency with respect to the Project, to be mailed on January 11, 2022 to the chief executive
officers of the county and of each city, town, village and schoot district in which the Project is or is to be located, (B) caused notice of the Public
Hearing to be posted on January 5, 2022 on a bulletin board located at 197 Main Street, 2" Floor in the Town of Otsego, Village of Cooperstown,
Otsego County, New York and on January 10, 2022 on the Agency’s website, (C) caused notice of the Public Hearing to be published on January 12,
2022 in the Daily Star, a newspaper of general circulation available to the residents of the Town of Otsego, Village of Cooperstown, Otsego County,
New York, (D) conducted the Public Hearing on January 24, 2022 at 10:00 o’clock a.m., local time in the Board Room of the County Office Building




located at 137 Main Street in the Town of Otsego, Village of Cooperstown, Otsego County, New York, and (E) prepared a report of the Public Hearing
{the “Hearing Report”) fairly summarizing the views presented at such Public Hearing and caused copies of said Hearing Report to be made available
to the members of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law, Chapter 43-B of the Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended
{the “SEQR Act”) and the regulations (the “Regulations”) adopted pursuant thereto by the Department of Environmental Conservation of the State of
New York (collectively with the SEQR Act, “SEQRA”}, by resolution adopted by the members of the Agency on December 23, 2021 (the “SEQR
Resolution”), the Agency {A) concurred in the determination that the Village of Cooperstown Board of Trustees (the “Board of Trustees”) is the “lead
agency” with respect to SEQRA and (B) acknowledged receipt of a negative declaration from the Board of Trustees dated May 24, 2021 (the “Negative
Declaration”), in which the Board of Trustees determined the Project to be an “unlisted action” that will not have a “significant environmental impact
on the environment” and accordingly, that an environmental impact statement is not required to be prepared with respect to the Project (as such
quoted terms are defined in SEQRA}; and

WHEREAS, by further resclution adopted by the members of the Agency on December 23, 2021 (the “2021 Mortgage/Sales Tax Approval
Resolution”), the Agency determined, prior to the Public Hearing, (A) to grant a portion of the Financial Assistance consisting of the exemption form
{1) mortgage recording tax and {2) sales tax, which exemption from sales tax and mortgage recording tax will be limited to an amount not to exceed
$100,000 and {B) to enter into a lease agreement dated as of January 1, 2022 (the “Lease Agreement”) between the Agency and the Company and
certain other documents related thereto and to the Project (collectively with the Lease Agreement, the “Basic Documents”}. Pursuant to the terms of
the Lease Agreement, (A) the Company will agree {1) to cause the Project to be undertaken and completed, and (2) as agent of the Agency, to
undertake and complete the Project and (B) the Agency has leased the Project Facility to the Company. The Lease Agreement grants to the Company
certain options to acquire the Project Facility from the Agency; and

WHEREAS, by further resolution adopted by the members of the Agency on February 24, 2022 (the “Commercial/Retail Finding
Resolution”), the Agency (A) determined that the Project constituted a “commercial project” within the meaning of the Act, (B) found that although
the Project Facility appears to constitute a project where facilities or properties that are primarily used in making the retail sales of goods or services
to customers who personally visit such facilities may constitute more than one-third of the costs of the Project, the Agency is authorized to provide
financial assistance in respect of the Project pursuant to Section 862(2)(a) of the Act because the predominant purpose of the Project would be to make
available goods or services which would not, but for the Project, be reasonably accessible to residents of Otsego County, New York, because of a lack of
reasonably accessible retail trade facilities offering such goods or services, {C) determined, following a review of the Hearing Report, that the Project
would serve the public purposes of the Act by preserving permanent private sector jobs in the State of New York, and (D) determined that the Agency
would proceed with the Project and the granting of the Financial Assistance; provided however, that no financial assistance would be provided to the
Project by the Agency unless and until the Board of Representatives of Otsego County, as the applicable elected body of Otsego County, New York,
pursuant to Section 862(2)(c) of the Act, confirmed the proposed action of the Agency with respect to the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 862(2) of the Act, prior to providing the Financial Assistance to the Project, the Chairman of the Board of
Representatives of Otsego County, New York, must confirm the proposed action of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has given due consideration to the Application, and to representations by the Company that (A) the granting by the
Agency of the Financial Assistance with respect to the Project will be an inducement to the Company to undertake the Project in Otsego County, New
York and (B) the completion of the Project will not result in the removal of a plant or facility of any proposed occupant of the Project Facility from one
area of the State of New York to another area in the State of New York and will not result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of
any occupant of the Project Facility located in the State of New York; and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to encourage the Company to preserve and advance the job opportunities, health, general prosperity and
economic welfare of the people of Otsego County, New York by undertaking the Project in Otsego County, New York; and

WHEREAS, in order to consummate the Project and the granting of the Financial Assistance described in the notice of the Public Hearing,
the Agency proposes to enter into the following documents {hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Agency Documents”): (A) a certain lease to
agency (the “Lease to Agency” or the “Underlying Lease”) by and between the Company, as landlord, and the Agency, as tenant, pursuant to which
the Company will lease to the Agency a portion of the Land and all improvements now or hereafter located on said portion of the Land (collectively,
the “Leased Premises”); (B} a certain license agreement (the “License to Agency” or the “License Agreement”) by and between the Company, as
licensor, and the Agency, as licensee, pursuant to which the Company will grant to the Agency (1) a license to enter upon the balance of the Land (the
“Licensed Premises”) for the purpose of undertaking and completing the Project and (2) in the event of an occurrence of an Event of Default by the
Company, an additional license to enter upon the Licensed Premises for the purpose of pursuing its remedies under the Lease Agreement (as
hereinafter defined); (C) a lease agreement (and a memorandum thereof) (the “Lease Agreement”} by and between the Agency and the Company,
pursuant to which, among other things, the Company agrees to undertake the Project as agent of the Agency and the Company further agrees to
lease the Project Facility from the Agency and, as rental thereunder, to pay the Agency’s administrative fee relating to the Project and to pay all
expenses incurred by the Agency with respect to the Project; (D) a payment in lieu of tax agreement (the “Payment in Lieu of Tax Agreement”) by and
between the Agency and the Company, pursuant to which the Company will agree to pay certain payments in lieu of taxes with respect to the Project
Facility; (E) a uniform agency project agreement (the “Uniform Agency Project Agreement”) by and between the Agency and the Company regarding
the granting of the financial assistance and the potential recapture of such assistance; (F) a certain recapture agreement (the “Section 875 GML
Recapture Agreement”} by and between the Company and the Agency, required by the Act, regarding the recovery or recapture of certain sales and
use taxes; {G) a sales tax exemption letter (the “Sales Tax Exemption Letter”} to ensure the granting of the sales tax exemption which forms a part of
the Financial Assistance; (H) a New York State Department of Taxation and Finance form entitled “IDA Appointment of Project Operator or Agency for
Sales Tax Purposes” (the form required to be filed pursuant to Section 874(9) of the Act) (the “Thirty-Day Sales Tax Report”) and any additional




report to the Commissioner of the State Department of Taxation and Finance concerning the amount of sales tax exemption benefit for the Project
{the “Additional Thirty-Day Project Report”); (1) if the Company intends to finance the Project with borrowed money, a mortgage and any other
security documents and related documents (collectively, the “Mortgage”) from the Agency and the Company to the Company’s lender with respect to
the Project (“the “Lender”), which Mortgage will grant a lien on and security interest in the Project Facility to secure a loan from the Lender to the
Company with respect to the Project {the “Loan”); {J) if the Company intends to request the Agency to appoint (1) the Company, as agent of the
Agency and (2) a contractor or contractors, as agent(s) of the Agency prior to closing on the Project and the Lease Agreement, agency and
indemnification agreements, interim Section 875 GML recapture agreements, interim sales tax exemption letters and interim thirty-day sales tax
reports (collectively, the “Interim Documents”); and (K) various certificates relating to the Project (the “Closing Documents”);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF COUNTY OF OTSEGO INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.All action taken by the Chief Executive Officer of the Agency with respect to the Public Hearing with respect to the Project is
hereby ratified and confirmed.

Section 2.The law firm of Hodgson Russ LLP is hereby appointed Special Agency Counsel to the Agency with respect to all matters in
connection with the Project. Special Agency Counsel for the Agency is hereby authorized, at the expense of the Company, to work with the Company,
counset to the Company, counsel to the Agency and others to prepare, for submission to the Agency, all documents necessary to effect the
transactions contemplated by this Resolution. Special Agency Counsel has prepared and submitted an initial draft of the Agency Documents to staff of
the Agency.

Section 3.The Agency hereby finds and determines that:

(A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate
the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act;

(8) The Project constitutes a “project,” as such term is defined in the Act;
{9} The Project site is located entirely within the boundaries of Otsego County, New York;
(D) Itis estimated at the present time that the costs of the planning, development, acquisition, construction, reconstruction

and installation of the Project Facility {collectively, the “Project Costs”) will be approximately $3,296,990;

(E) The completion of the Project will not result in the removal of a plant or facility of any proposed occupant of the Project
Facility from one area of the State of New York to another area in the State of New York and will not result in the abandonment of one or
more plants or facilities of any occupant of the Project Facility located in the State of New York;

(F) Although the Project constitutes a project where facilities or property that are primarily used in making retail sales to
customers who personally visit such facilities constitute more than one-third of the total project cost, the Company has represented to the
Agency that (1) the predominant purpose of the Project would be to make available goods or services which would not, but for the Project, be
reasonably accessible to residents of Otsego County, New York, because of a lack of reasonably accessible facilities offering such goods or
services, and (2) completion of the Project will serve the public purposes of the Act by preserving the overall number of permanent, private
sector jobs in the State of New York;

(G) The granting of the Financial Assistance by the Agency with respect to the Project will promote and maintain the job
opportunities, general prosperity and economic welfare of the citizens of Otsego County, New York and the State of New York and improve
their standard of living, and thereby serve the public purposes of the Act;

(H) The Agency has reviewed the Hearing Report and has fully considered all comments contained therein;

{1 The Project should receive the Financial Assistance in the form of exemptions from sales tax, mortgage recording tax
and real property tax based on the description of expected public benefits to occur as a result of this Project, as described on Exhibit A
attached hereto and failure by the Company to meet the expected public benefits will result in a recapture event; and

() Itis desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to enter into the Agency Documents.

Section 4.In consequence of the foregoing, the Agency hereby determines to: {A) accept the License Agreement; (B) lease the Project
Facility to the Company pursuant to the Lease Agreement; (C) acquire, construct and install the Project Facility, or cause the Project Facility to be
acquired, installed and constructed; (D) enter into the Payment in Lieu of Tax Agreement; (E) enter into the Uniform Agency Project Agreement; (F)
enter into the Section 875 GML Recapture Agreement; (G) secure the Loan by entering into the Mortgage; and {H) grant the Financial Assistance with
respect to the Project; provided, however, that no financial assistance shall be provided to the Project by the Agency unless and until the Chairman of
the Board of Representatives of Otsego County, New York, as the applicable elected body of Otsego County, New York, shall, pursuant to Section
862(2)(c) of the Act, confirm the proposed action of the Agency with respect to the Project.

Section 5.Subject to the provisions of Section 4 hereof, the Agency is hereby authorized (A) to acquire a license in the Licensed Premises
pursuant to the License Agreement, (B) to acquire a leasehold interest in the Leased Premises pursuant to the Underlying Lease, (C) to acquire title to
the Equipment pursuant to a bill of sale {the “Bill of Sale to Agency”} from the Company to the Agency, and (D) to do all things necessary or
appropriate for the accomplishment thereof, and all acts heretofore taken by the Agency with respect to such acquisitions are hereby approved,
ratified and confirmed.




Section 6.Subject to the provisions of Section 4 hereof, the Agency is hereby authorized to acquire, construct and install the Project Facility
as described in the Lease Agreement and to do allf things necessary or appropriate for the accomplishment thereof, and all acts heretofore taken by
the Agency with respect to such acquisition, construction and installation are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 7.The Chairman (or Vice Chairman) of the Agency, with the assistance of Agency Counsel and/or Special Counsel, is authorized to
negotiate and approve the form and substance of the Agency Documents.

Section 8.(A) The Chairman (or Vice Chairman) of the Agency is hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver the
Agency Documents, and, where appropriate, the Secretary (or Assistant Secretary) of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Agency
thereto and to attest the same, all in the forms thereof as the Chairman (or Vice Chairman) shall approve, the execution thereof by the Chairman (or
Vice Chairman) to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.

(B) The Chairman (or Vice Chairman) of the Agency is hereby further authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to designate any
additional Authorized Representatives of the Agency (as defined in and pursuant to the Lease Agreement).

Section 9.The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the
Agency to do all acts and things required or provided for by the provisions of the Agency Documents, and to execute and deliver all such additional
certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing Resolution and to cause
compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions of the Agency Documents binding upon the Agency.

Section 10. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

The board was presented with the Approving Resolution for the ZAED Properties, LLC. housing project.

A. Marietta made a motion to approve the Public Hearing Resolution for ZAED Properties, LLC. J. Lord
seconded the motion, and it was approved by remaining members through a roll call vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public in attendance.

ADJOURNMENT

T. Armao made a motion to adjourn the meeting of the IDA board at 8:34am.

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE

e COIDA/OCCRC Audit & Finance Committee Meeting / Projects Committee Meeting — March 10,
2022

e COIDA/OCCRC Board Meeting — March 24, 2022

*All meetings are held at the Otsego Now offices at 189 Main Street, Oneonta. NY. 13820, unless
otherwise specified.




COIDA EXPENSES
3/10/2022 - 3/23/2022

Vendor Amount Due Due Date | Reimbursable? Notes
BST $90.16 feb. '22 audit prep
Controlled Cut Tree $300.00 tree removal 9 Shaffer Ave
town of oneonta legal notice
Daily Star $71.62 IOXUS cdbg
GreatAmerica $167.25 27-Mar copier agreement
Hummel's $61.20 office supplies
ISD $339.98 gotomypc - annual
ISD $73.75 monthly email exchange
annual meeting reception - Coop
NYSEDC $5,000 May 25, 2022
Paperkite $4,611.11 marketing campaign
Spectrum $39.99 22-Mar cade phonlines
Spectrum $289.95 27-Mar otsego now wifi/voice
| COIDATOTAL  $11,045.01 |




COIDA DEPOSITS
3/10/2022 - 3/23/2022

Vendor Amount Date of Deposit Notes
Hickey Golf, Inc. $200 23-Mar PILOT app fee
US House of Representatives $750.00 18-Mar march '22 rent

TOTAL

$950.00




£¢ Jo | ebey

£14N 84} 8pinoid pue Yy Jo e-pzgZ uopoes Aq palinbal se ‘oded Jusweinsesw s,Ajoyiny ay) useny ‘0L

YIN ¢épouad Bujods: ey Buunp peydope pue Pasiaal Useq JUsLISIE)S UDISSIW S,ALoUINY ay) sep 6

(lisgam Jiay) o] Juawalels uoissiw sy pajsod Auoyiny sy seH ‘g

VIN ¢Siuswesibe yoeg me|D aaey Ajuoyiny ay) saog ‘L

¢Aouabe Juswuianob sayjour Aq pakojdws osje jeis Ajuoyiny Aue asy 9

LHeyo uoneziuebio ue aAey Auoyiny sy} secqg ‘G

VIN £ALoyiny sy 0) SeaIAIBS Jipne-Uou epiaoid Joppne juapuadapul ayj se0(q K%
¢1vd 40 {¥)2082 uoydas

VIN UliM 80UBPIODOE Ul SIBOA DAY JSE] 81 Ul peBueyd wiy Jipne Juspuadapul oy 10} souped jipne peaj ay) seH e
£SIoJjuod ewsiut

Sit JO S58U3AIIBYS By} JO JUBWISSASSE e eiedald ALoYINY Byl PIP “TVd JO (6)0082 Uonoas Aq pasinbai sy Z
£V d JO 008¢ Uoio8s Aq palinbal se

Poued Buniodes ey Joj sjuewilsyduiosoe pue suojjesado uo poded jenuue sy pasedaid Auoyiny sy) sey b

(ajqeonddy jii7dn asuodsay uopsand

e 1202/1e/eL :Buipuz Jes A feosiy
A31LINGNSNN smgg

€20e/eT/en |eguny Aousby yuswdojanaq jeuisnpu) Ajuno) 063810 Joj poday fenuuy




€€ 40 Z obey

¢S 10 (¥)y/8 Uonoeg o} Buipioose (431 nJAojiod uondwaxs xe) uuojun e pajdope pieoq 8y sey "L

¢s9afoldws jje Buiusenob Lajod voyesusduion jeuonippe/ieuopipuos e psjdope pieoq ayj sen ‘i

YIN £S1984U0D Uojun Jo aaAojdwse yim 80uepIoIDE Ut speL Ajuoyiny ayj Aq pred uoesuadwos sepn G}

VIN 4paje(duwion pleog ay} Jo uopenjeas aouswuopad e SEM ‘bl
&Vd Jo (€)528Z uoh5as Yiim souBpicaoe

VIN Ul SULIDJ 8.nSOSIP [2IOURUY JWLGNS 0} pauinbal Jjels pue ‘susolo 'SieqUIBL pieog s Auouyiny sy asy ‘€L
£71Vd JO (G)pZBZ UDHIBS Yim 8OUEPI0JE

YIN Ul JJeIs pue siaquuew pieog o) ipalo JO UoISUBIXS ey} Bupiqyoid Aoyjod e pajdope pieog ey seH 2L
VIN SJagquWsy pieog JO UOHEDYIUWBPU} pUe asuajag
VIN UD1}0a)0Jd JaMO|qa|ISIYAL
VIN QOUBPUSNY PUB 8l
YIN uolesuadwo?) pue Alejeg

¢V 40 {1)yZ8Z UORDBS Lim BoUBPICIOE Uy BUIMGYo} 8y} 40} seidlod pejdope pleog 8y} sey ‘1)
ivd jo

YIN (1)¥Z8Z UoiosS Yum eouepiosse Ul Juswebeusw pue 030 ey jo ybisisao Joaup alndexs pleog By} seo( ‘0L

YIN £sj04u0s Juawsbeuew pue jeoueuy jo uonejuswadw s Ajuoyiny 8y} JOJIUOW PUB MEIABI pleog 8y} S80( ‘6

{HBJS pue siequisui pieog Joj SOIY)S JO apod e pajdope pieog sy} seH '8

{1®15 pue siaquiew pleog o} SigeieAe waly) apew pue smejAq pajdope preog 8y} seH l
Jealk

1235y pa1anod ay) Buunp piey sbupesw seyiwwoo pue pieog 8Y} JO SBINUIL AY) O} YUl YN B opIncid ‘9

VIN 4V 0 (2)529Z uolvas Jo siuewainbas @ouspuadapui ayj Jeaw pieog ayj jo Ajuolews ey} sa0Q G
{paysiige|sa sjep au) pue

S8liiwiwo sy jo aweu ay) buipnioul) punoy aq ued SeBjWWID pleoy O ISHj B asaym 3ull THN € epinolg b

VIN £1vd Jo (8)¥28z Uonoes yum sauepiose uj BYILWOY sdURUI B POYSHQR)Sa pleog ay) seH 't

YN 41vd {0 (¥)¥Z8z uonoasg yim souepicooe Ul sspiuiog JipNy ue paysigeise pieog ey sey Z

N &Vd §0 (2)yz8z uoioes yim esuepioase S8JIUWOY) BOUBLIBACE) € paysiiqe|se pieog 8y} Sep 1

Vi
(s1qeayddy J117en

asuodsay

VIN 8jeq paian
snjeig
189je(] uny

Q3LLINBNSNN
&z0e/ee/en

L20z/LE/2L Bulpug Jeah [eosid

Aouaby yuawdojeas( jeuisnpuj Aunos 0Bas)( 10} Jodey jenuuy




€¢ jo ¢ obey

opio-x3

auley saubysaq

LUopisod Juawiaacg jedidjung
pajuloddy 4o pajaajy ue pjoH osje

tasubisag e

OoN asubijsag/iequoay pieog 8y} ss0( pajuloddy Jaquiay pieog ay) sey
LUORIS0d JUBUILISAOS) 9)elg
Pajujoddy 1o psjoa)3 ue ploH osje
ON asubisaq/iequiap preog 8y} seoq L
4¥28T UON2ag Jo Juawdlinbay
SOA Bujuea) yym pejdwon Ajuoyiny Jo ainsesid sleq uopesdxy wiay
LAng Kejonpi 4
Jo juswiebpajmouroy ay) paubig
S3A 9subjsag/iequiay pieog oy} sey 0202/9/S ajeq Me)S wiay
VIN 4@jeuag Aq psuuyuo) Aq pojeubiseq seyn ‘sah §|
18307 Ag pajujoddy ON pieog 3yj jo Jeyn
{2207 Ag pojeupioN BNYSOr ‘spuowpy awenN
Q3P O-X3 auweN saubisag
LUojisod jusiiulanoy [edpdjunpy
pejujoddy 10 pajoalg ue pjoH osje ¢osubjsag e
ON aaubsagriequisy pieog sy ssog pajujoddy Jequialy pieog oy sel
LUO})ISOd JUBWIUIBADS) BlE)g
pajuloddy 10 pajoarg ue pioj osje
ON asubjsaguaquay pieog ayy saog SILL
4yZ8Z uopdag Jo justialinbay
SaA Buiures] yum payduion Aioyiny jo ainses|d 8jeg uopesdxy wiay
¢Aing Kepnpiy
0 Juawsbpamouray ayy paubig
S8 saubisaguaqusy pieog ayj sey L102/12/6 aeq Helg ua )
ON {9jeung Aq pauiiyuorn Aq pejeubiseq seyo ‘seh i
{2007 Ag pejuioddy ON pieog ayj Jo Jjeyn
{eso] Ag pejeunuopn Sewoy} ‘oeuly SN

VIN ‘8jeQ psyan
G3.LLINBNSNA snje)g
2e0212z/en ®jeg uny

Aausby Juswdojeasq jeuisnpul Aunog obas)Q Joj poday lenuuy

URSTT 510399410 30 pigog

L20Z/1€/2) Buipu3 Jes A feosiy




£¢ Jo ¢ abed

02 0-x3

aweN asubisag

LU0){S04 JUBLILIBADS) [ETiojUNY
pajutoddy Jo pejdajg ue ploH osie

loaubisag e

oN saubjsaguequap pieog ey} saog pajujoddy saquiajy pieog 8y seH
LUO}|SOd JUBWILIBACY B}e)g
pajujoddy Jo pajosiy ue pjoy osje
ON saubjsaguaquiey pieog ayj saoq onLL
L¥TBT uUopdeg jo Jusweiinbey
S8A Butuies1 yym peljduwion Ajuoyiny o ainsesjd ajeq uoyesidxy uley
cAing Kiepsnpry
0 Juswabpaimousdy au) paubig
SBA saubysaq/isquiew pieog syj seq 11021216 e HelS Wiay
OoN {8jeusg Aq peuuguon pieog Aq pajoal3 Aq pejeubiseq sjeys ‘sak j|
{22071 Ag pajujoddy S84 paeog ay; jo Jjeysn
1850y Ag pejeujwioN yeor 'ssukop SuweN
oN oPYO-x3 awepN saubisag
LUojiisod jueuiuleacs jedidiuny
pajutoddy 1o pajoaj3 ue pjoy osje oaubiseg e
SBA eaubjsagiequiop pieog oy ssoq pajutoddy sequiapy pieog ayj seH
LUOQISOd JUBLLIUIBADD 8je)g
pajujoddy Jo pajoal3g ue pjoy osje
oN ssubjseg/iequuey pieog ayj saog apiL
4PZ87 uonoas Jo Juswannbay
S8A Bujujes} yum pejjdwon Aluouiny Jo aunsesid 9jeq uonesdxgy wiey
LAng Aiepnpig
jo Juswsbpemowoy ay; paubis
SOA saublsa(/iequisly pieog oyj skl vioz/e/L eje( Mejs uual
VIN &ajeuss Aq paunyuor Aq pajeublsaq Jjey) ‘sak
[es0 Ag pajujoddy [+1] pieog oy} jo ey
{8207 Ag pajeujuioN bBiein 'uewsqgen auleN

VIN ‘21eq paypia)

G31LINGNSNN
ceozree/eo

snjelg
:9je uny

1202Z/1£/21 :Bulpus sea ) |edsid

Aousby juswdojansq jeuisnpuj fjunoy obas)o 103 woday jenuuy

ORI IO B




£¢ jo G abey

ON OJOIIO-XT eweN saubjsaq
LUoRIsS0d juaunzeacs fedipungy
pajujoddy 10 pe}asi3 ue pjoy osje leaubisag e
ON saubisaguaquiay pieog sij saog pajuioddy Jaquiay pieog ay) se
2UO(}jSOd JUBWIUIBACE) B)E}g
pajuioddy 4o pajoely ue pjoy osje
ON saubjsaguequisy pieog ayj saoqg apL
YTHT UORDAS O JudWBINbay
SBA Bujuiess ym payjduion Ajuoyiny jo ainseald 8jeg uonendxy wiay,
LAing Aepnpig
0 Juswabpamouyoy sy paubis
SBA esubjssgiiequisy pieog ay; sey 666L/9/1L ajeq Helg wis)
ON lojeuas Aq pauuyuon Aq pajeubiseq seys ‘sek |
220y Ag pojujoddy ON pieog 8y} jo Jjeyn
{e201 AQ pajeuiwoN 0 Aayap 'pion BlieN
OI210O~X3 awieN saubiseq
LUoflisod JuslulIeA0s) (edPIUnp
pajujoddy o pajooig ue pjoy osje Loaubisage
ON aaubjsaguequioy pieog ey} saoqg pajujoddy Jequsiy pieog 8y seHq
UONIS0 4 JUBLILIBACD Bje)g
pajujoddy Jo pajoag ue pjoy ose
oN aaubjsaguaquay pleog ey) ssoqg SiL
Z¥T8T Uo23g Jo Juswalinbay
SaA Bujuiei) yym pejduwson Auoyiny jo ainseajd ajeq uopyesdx3y uilay
cAing Kepnpy
40 Juawabpajmowyay sy paubig
SaA esubjseq/isquiol pieog sy} sep £102/12/6 ajeq Hejs uua )
ON ajeuag Aq pauiguon Aq pajeubisaq sjeyo ‘sak yi
1290 Ag pajuioddy oN pieog ayj jo ey
€207 Ag pejeujuioN BlOUed ‘Apsuus)y aweN

VIN '8jeQ payiia)
Q3LLINGNSNN snjeig
2202/22/80  :slequny

120Z/1LE2) Buipug JesA (eosiy

Aauaby ewdojaaa( jeuisnpu) Aunos obssio o) Loday fenuuy




£¢ Jo g ebey

OiIO-X3

sleN saubjsaqg

Luojjisod Juawiiancy jedidunpy
pajujoddy 40 pejos[gy ue pjoy osje

Lesubisage

ON saubisaguaquialy pieog ay; seoq pajujoddy Jequualy pieog ayj seH
LUONISOd JuBwillianos) ajelg
pajutoddy Jo pajoejg ue pjoy osje
ON asubjsoguaqua pieog ayj saog oML
L¥Z8T uoioag Jo Juaweiinbay
SOA Buiutest ym payjdwos Auoyiny jo ainses)d 8jeQ uonestdx3 uuay
Lhing Kiepanpiy
jo uawabpamousy ayj paubis
SOA saubiseguequeyy pieog ay) sey 9L0Z/LZL ajeQ ueyg wiajg
VIN lajeuag Aq psunijuon Aq pajeubiseQ ey 'sek ji
jeoo Ag pajuioddy OoN pleog 8y} Jo sjeyn
{eson Ag pajeunuon 1AisyD ‘uosuiqoy ileN
O12140-x3 awepN saubisaq
LUORIS0d JuawiuieAos jedisiungy
pajujoddy Jo pajoaly ue pjoy osje sosubisag e
SBA esubsaqiaquialy pieog sy ssog pajujoddy Jaquisyy pieoq oy} seHq
LUORISOd JuslliIanog aieyg
psjujoddy o pajas(g ue pjoy osje
oN eaubjsagiraquiaw pieog ay) ssoq 3L
2yZge uonsag jo Juawsiinbey
S8A Bujujesy yym paydwon Auoyiny Jo ainsesid ajeq uonendxy wusj
LAng Aepnpig
30 Juswabpaimouyoy ayj paubig
SO aaubjseguiaquisiy pieog iy} sey 8102/4/2 aje(Q Me)S L)
VIN Jojeuag Aq pauuyuon Aq pejeubisag qjeyn ‘sak
{e0071 Ag pajujoddy oN pieOg 8y} Jo Heyn
[celen] Ag pajeujon MaIpuy ‘epauep auieN

V/N :8jeq papiuan
Q3LLINGNSNN snielg
¢c0z/eeien -8jeg uny

L20Z/LEMZL (BuIpU3 Jea ) (2os!d

Aouaby Juswdojeasq Jeuisnpuj fjunog obasip Joy podey [enuuy




€€ Jo / ebey

o12140-X3

awepN aaubiseq

LUo}IS0d JUBWILIBACD [ediBiungy
pajujoddy 4o pajoa)g ue pioy osje

sasubisag e

ON | @esubjsaguequayy pieog ayj ssoq pejujoddy Jaquayy pieog ay) sen
LUOISO JUBUILIBAGY 37815
pajujoddy Jo payoaj3 ue pjoy osje
ON saubisequiaquisy pieog sy; seoq oL
Y28z uoyoag jo Juawaiinbey
S3A Bujuied) yum pajidwon Auoyiny Jo ainsesid 8jeq uoyesydxgy uis]
hng Aejonpy3
§0 juswabpajmouroy sy paubig
S8A saubjsag/aquisly preog sy se 61021412 8je( uejg ule ]
VIN ¢2jeusg Aq pauuijjuoy Aq pajeubiseq ijeys 'saA i
180 Ag pajuioddy ON pieog ayj Jo Jeyd
fes07 Ag pejeujon piae( ‘Aomoy alleN

VIN 81eQ payius)n
Q31 LIWENSNN snjeig
ccozrezien gl uny

LZog/ierey Bupug Jes p jeosiy

Kouaby uewdojeas( leuisnpu) AunoD obssi( Joj Loday fenuuy




£¢ Jo g abeyd

. 1 0 . ., &
ONILL'GLL'Z018  100'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ LLS11°201$ 100°000'501$ SeA 1d Yaioy 8Anoex3y 030{Apor ‘Ajsaenez
1o
liesiuiwpy
pug
cann’ CAAA . gouBUl ueybeapy
o ONGL°000'9t$ 00°000'€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 0L'000'Ey$  100°000'cH$ SBA 1 VIO |euoissajoldl jo Jooali() ‘oulepy
wuiaaoh Auoyine ayy
[eooy  jo Niom ayy
1o ayey wopad oy sjusunsnipy Auoyinyl  Jenpiajpuy
Aq spewrfynue sayjou jseouemof|y Aq pied 8y} oy Kieje Keipisqn
juawied Aq pjed osj uopesuadwo fuopjesusduos) snuog swy pied Kiejes; pazijenuu aunf yed Hun  swep
S| sak 4| [enplaipuy (ejo | 9430 Aed eaxgisousuiopay 19AQ| _mzauﬂ oseg)jdwoxg jewy (ind Bujuiebieg)  uojun| Juswpedag dnoin ol SweN|
uysy 3
VIN :21eQ payiusn :Buipug JesA jeost
aQ3.LLINENSNN sneg 1202/ /) ‘bupuz Jes [easty
2coeree/en |jeg uny Aousby Juawdojanaq leuysnpuj fiuno) obas)o Joj yoday jenuuy

dDr] SERUOLITY




£¢ jo g abey

030 d Apor 'Asnesez
asueinsu
3y SpJED P
Siyeuaguawiojduzl soueysissy]  juspuadag] aoUBMO[|Y sueo-) ejesodiog! sdiysuaquiely aaes pasnup| abeyoed|
48Y30)8SaY} Jo BUON|  iesA-pinpy uogjin g /1esnodgl  Buisnop uopepodsues ] ony| |euosiag] 3o as qnig| Jogjuewided  asuesaAag a3l auwieN
: e
S10}084i(]
J0 pieog pineq 'Aojmoy]
$10}0841(
JO pJeog 1A1ayn) 'uosuiqoy
$10}93.1(]
10 pieog) MaIpuy ‘epouepy
S0l
o pieog 0 Aeyyer ‘pio
siojoalQ
jo pieogl eed 'Apauus)y
s10)08.4()
10 pleog] yor 'Jaufon
SI0}DBIIC)
jO peog] B1e1D ‘uewsgjag)
s1010841(]]
Jo pleog)  enysor 'spuowps
$10j08.1(Q]
10 pleog; SEUIoYy | 'oeully]
adueInsuy
siljauaq) : 911 Spie) JIpaud
asayyjuswhojdwz| aoueysissy]  Juspuade SOUEMO[]Y] sueo" ajeiodioy sdiyssequiepianes pasnup abexoed
Jayy Jo suo JeaA-~Inp uopn {jesnodg Bujsnojuojjepodsuel oSL jeuosiag jo aspy qno) 404 yuawife | aJuelanag EIH] aueN
siaqiliely pieoy
L |_éAuayine alj 8] S[enpiaipul 8504 Jaje Alouine sy Yiim paielijje SenpIAlpul 40 [J8is J8uulo] Joj syysuag psuohuall 8Adge 8y jo AUE Joj Aed o] aNu U AJUOUINE B4) pip 188k 1205)) 3y} buunQ
Uonewioju] Jjjausy
VIN :8jeqg payiuan 1202/1e/2) Bulpug Jea A feosly
Q3 LLINGNSNN snjgjs
220z/2e/e0 ‘|leg uny Aousby juswdojeraq emsnpul Aunoy obasiO Lo} Hoday jenuuy

FUS DHOTIC . 2

A —




€€ Jo 0 abed

3lWEeN JUBWINI0Q UoHEUILIS] jO uoo.i_

uoyjeUWIa} Jo) cammoL ?jeQ uopeuUILI .L nun uauodwonKieipisqng jo oEmz~

3un Jusuoduion/hieipisgng jo omoﬁza_

ajeq EmE.._w:nEmm_ jun yusuodwon/Areipisqng jo mEnzu

U TUSUGAWS STSSTIEIpISans PPV 1S3ntsy

sabueyy pejsanbay]

m:«muw* Jjun usuodwon/e|pisqng Jo usz~

iPisqng § 9

m:ﬁ.w_ Hun Jusuodwo/Aie|pisqng jo mEmz_

¢SRivd bt suodal bujly Apuspuadapu] 361 pue Kuomny siy) Aq paniwaqns §1iodsi Siuvd
ON!I 843 uj papnjoul jou 'aApoer ede jey} fHoyny 84} JO S)uUN JuBLOdWOD JO SB)IBIPISNS JBYI0 dIaLy} ?ay

S A ¢198L100 “8jj04jdwo elelg ay) jo 83440 oY) Aq pajquIasse e 'Sauelpisgns jo 181 8y s

V/N ‘@jed payed
snjelg
sjeg uny

A3 LLINENSNN
[AAVAL£ 4]

b20z/iErz) :Buipuz JeaA jeosiy

Aaueby Juswdogas( jeuisnpul junos obes)Q Joj poday jenuuy




€¢ 4o L} abey

Saj3jiqer] }UaLIndoUuoN
0°0% S8lyiqert Jusuny) jejo )
I
00°0$ 8UO UM anp suohebiqo wus)-Buoj Jayio)
00°0$ ajqeded sejou pue spuog
00°0% $8nuanel pausje(
00'0% sSafiGel peniooy
00°0$ Slysuaqg uawAdoldwa-jsod J8y)0)
00°0% ajqeAed UCHNGLIUOT UOISUS Y|
00°0% ajgeded sjunogoy]
safljiqeln Jueung
sanyjigery
00'0% $S}assy [ejoj
00°0% S}3SSY JUILINDUON [ejo]]
00°0% Sjessy (euden j1onN
00°0$ uoyeioaLdep pajenwnooy
00°0% aunjonijseu)
00'0$ juswdinba pue sbuip|ing
00°0$ Auadoud siqejoaidepuou seyio pue puey
sjessy [ejiden
00'0$ S}9SSE JoYi0)
00°0% 19U ‘Sdjgenedal wial-Huon
00°0% SIUBLLSAAUI pUe YSeD PajouIsay
sjassy juainduoN
100°0% S}aSSY JuaLny |ejo]|
00°08 S}9SsE JaylO)
00°0% Jou 'sejqeAaoay)
00°0% SJUBLISAAUY
00°0% sjuajeainbe yseo pue yseo)
$18sSY JuaLng
sjessy
junowy

V/IN :8jeq pagiuan
snjeig
@jeg uny

Q3LLINENSNN
ceoefeeieo

L2oz/ierel Buipuz seah 12osiy

Aouaby juswdojeasq fesnpuj Auno obas) Joj uoday jenuuy




€€ J0 Z} ebey

00°0% sjuesbyseipisqns jeispo |
00°0% sjuesb/seipisqns ejeg)
00°0% sBujuies uswiseauy)
senuaAay Bupgesedouop
00°0% {ss07) swoau| Buyesadg
00°0% sesuadx3 bunesadp jejo ]
00'0% sasuadxa Bunesado Jayio
00°0% uogeziuoure g uonealdag
00°0% sjeusjew pue sayddng]
00°0% SIOBAUOI SBIAISS [BUOISSA0I]
00°0% sjijeuaq aakojdwa JayiQ)
00°0$ saflem pue sauejeg)
sasuadxy Bupesado
00°0% anuaaay Bunesad() jelo ]
00°0% ssnuaaas Bunesado L8y
00'0% awooul Bupueuy P [eiUeYy
00°0% Sa%1AI8s Joj sabieyn)
sanuaaay Bugesadp
juhowy
100°0% $}85SY joN (ejo]]
00°'0% pajouisasun)
00°0$ pajpsay
199p,
00°0$ Pajejal Jo Jau 'sjasse jendeo uj pajsanu|
$}9SSY JON
(Wdyaq) 1assy jeN
00°0% Sajjiliqel jejol
00°0$ SANIGEIT JUSLINOUON |ej0 ||
00708 suonebijgo wusy-Buoj JayOf
00°0$ sesea wis) Buo
00°0% 8jgeded ssjou pue spuog
00°0% Siyauaq yuswAo|dwe-jsod Jay0)
0008 ajqeAed uoRNGLIUDD UDISUBY

VN :®1eQ paypied
Q3LLINBNSNN
ceoereeieo

Kousby yuswdojenaq euisnpuy Aunog obas)p J0j yoday fenuuy

LZ0eg/1e/z) Bulpu3 Jeah (eosiy




€¢ J0 g} abey

00°0$ Jeak Jo pua je (31o140p) S}osSE JON
00°0$ sobueyo sjasse jau JoYI0
00'8L1'89.'v$ aeak jo Buiuuibeq (31oyep) sjasse joN
00°0$ sjasse jau u abueyn
0008 suopnquiuon jepdes
00°0$ suolingljuo) asojag ($507) swoouy
00°0% sasuadxg buyesadouoy jejoy
00°0% sasuadxs bujesadouou iayio)
00°0% SUOeUOp pue SjuRIO)
00°0% safjuoyine oKgnd Jayjo o} salpIsgns)
00°0% sebieyo bupueuy Jayio pue 1seiou)

sasuadx3y Bupesadouopn
00°0% anuaasy Bupesadouoy jejoy]
00°0% senueaas Bugesadouou syl
00°0% saipisqns Ajuoyine oHgnd|
00°0% sjueib/saipisqns jediounpy

VIN :®jeqQ psypiaD

Q3 LLINBNSNN
[4AVAZAA 5]

snieig

sjeq] uny

1202/1E/2) Bulpuz Jea |eosiy

AousBy yuswdoiaas( [euisnpuj Hunos oBesiO 103 poday |enuuy

mﬁ.-c wﬁu Sk wmh.on.wu:.ﬂa DI ]

=IdNV AN




€€ JO ¥ obey

ERDEIEL ™

ON ¢pouad Buiuodas sy Buunp 1qap Aue pensst Auoyiny ay; sey ‘sak =_ A
S8A ¢pouad Buinodal sy Suunp juiod Aue je “ygap ynpuos Buipnjou ‘jgep Buipueisino Aue aaey Auoyiny ayy Eo_ ‘b
chonmmm_ uolysanp)

Tqsq eIy

Y/N ®jeq paliad
a3aLLINGNSNN SmElg

L202/1£/2) ‘Buipug Jea [eosty
220Z/e/E0 :ejeq uny

Aaueby uewdojeas( jeuisnpuj unog obes)o Joj Hoday jenuuy




£¢ Jo G} sbey

00°000'5p€ 0°0 00°0 00°000°SYE 000 STVLOL
BupueU g juaulelsy]

— 10jid - 198 }NpuUOD unpuon
00°000°SrE 000 000 00°000'SHE 0070 1GeQ IINpUGD) ynpuoj
19410 -190g Ajoyiny] —J8UI0 - 198Q AlLoYIny

snuaAay - Igeqg Ajuoyiny| BnusAsy - 1geq Auoqiny

uonebiqo)]

uonebyqo Jetsuag -1q8q Awoyiny| [eiausg - 198q Auoyiny

papung-aiels 1euig) papung-ajeig ey

uoebiqQ [eI0N SIBIG uonebiiqo ajeis

uopebqQ juabuRuod MElS uonebliqo aiels

pajioddng aielg uoljeBiigo ajeis

PadjUEIENS) Bielg] uoiiebqo a1eis

($)deay 1eosig (3)aea [easid
J0 pu3 Bujpueysing (8) p2anoy 1geq) (§)seouenssiigag man| o ueig Buipuesing| {$)uonezpoyiny Aioiniesg| 1924 jo adAy]
198q Auoyiny jo sinpeyasg
V/N :81eQ pauiued :Bulpus Jea A [eost
QaLLNEnsNA “smers 1202/LE/2) Buipu3 Jes 4 jeosig
220Z/2e/E0  ejeq uny

Aoueby uewdojeaeq [euisnpuj Ajuno) obesig 1o} yoday jenuuy




€€ J0 g} abey

*pouad Bujoday sy} Bupinp sjesodsip Jo suolsinboe Apadoid jees ou pey j jey) pajesipul sey Auoyiny siyL

VIN 9)eQ paynpeD

1202/1€1¢) Buipu3 Jea A jeasi4
A3LLwansNn snjels
2202ree/en |@eq uny

Aauaby juswidojeaeq feuisnpul unoy o6asio Joj wodey jenuuy




£¢ 0 £} afey

"pousad Buppodsi sty Buunp sjesodsip Auadoid leuosiad ou pey jt jey; pejestpu sey Auoyiny siy 1
AIstGId [eu6sIag

AL 120Z/1L€/2) Bulpug Jeay jedsiy
QILLINBNSNN snjelg
¢202/Ze/e0 leq uny

Aousby juswidojanag [ewisnpu; Auno) obasiQ 10} Hoday jenuuy




€€ Jo g} abey

¢sauilapinb yons o Juslediojua pue Yjim aoueldwod s Ajuoyiny

VIN S3A 8u} Joj sjgisuodsal aq JiBYS OYm 1010 BuloBAUCS 2 pawey Aouiny ayj sey “1vd Jo (1)968z LOIDAS UM aoUBPIODOE U] €
/suodal-pue ¢Auadoid jo jesodsip ple uopiSinboe Bij} 10 SIOEUOD
-mEmE:uou\o..uoo.ucm-mn_.m_._~.Somm\Eoo.;ocommm.o:”mazc SOA Jo Buodas pue *Buyoyuow 'Butpieme ‘esn au} Buipiebai sauyapind o *sanpeoold 'saioijod pasedeid Quoyiny sy sey 4
/suodai-pue ¢paledaid usaq podal siy; Sey "Ajoyiny au)
,mEmE:oou\oboo.ucm.mn._-mE.Sonm\Eou.\so:ommmuo\\umauz SOA 40 Aadoud jea e Jo Ajlenuue Jseay je podai e ssedaud 0} padinbai st Quoyiny 8y} “Jyd Jo (£)968Z UCHIBS UM aoUBpPIOIOR uj ‘1
{ajqesyddy 31 Tan asuodsay uonsany

V/N 1812Q payine)
g3 LLINENSNN snieyg
Z202/22/E0 iBjeq uny

Sjuswinooq AJedolg

b2oz/ierzy Buipuzg Jea ) |easiq

Aouaby yuawdojeasg jewsnpuj Kunon obesiQ Joj poday jenuuy




£€ JO 6] abey

vsn | Aijunon
suofdwexz Xe] ON 59Aj8d9y 190]0ig EIN uoibay/esuinold
Auadoid auy a3 apiL pIGH 10N 580G val 9Zegl | ¥soid - diz
390l0l4 5143 10} Bujpueising jq8q ou st 6iay] AN | 9i8ig
Bupiodey iojieaj 1587 i B0, Jus g NMOLSHId00D | A1
Zauy ssaippy
smeyg josfoid £¢ Aemybiiy AJuncH ggo | Leul ssalppy
owejag Uemnoig | aweN juesjjddy
00} | ebueys yuswhojdwiz joN uopewloju] Juesyddy
00°0 | 4eaA [2Isi4 Bupinp sqor UG[}oNySUOD J14 jo # sajejs pajun | Ajunon
00'8Z | s3did jo #iusund uojbay/esujaoid
{sejed Joduep JUBLING JE)pauleiay
00°000'2Z_| 49 0} sqor jo Asejes jenuuy abesoay pajewgsy 9ZEEL | ysnid - diIZ
00°2Z | pPaulejay aq 0] sqor jo ajelWIIST [eulblD AN | aigig
00°000'05L 0} 00°000'2€} | P@leaid 8q 03 sqOJ jo sbuey Aiejes pazjjenuuy NMO1SHIA400D | AiD
{sojea joxuel Juaiing je)paiesin
00°0 | ©q 0} sqor jo Adejes jenuuy pajewjsy ebeiany Zoauyy ssaippy
00'8 | pajeas] 8q o} sqof Jo sjeuiRsy {eujblQO £€ AemyBiH Ajunog 969 | LaufT ssaippy
00°/z | sSMBS yql 240J9q S3 14 jO # 19afold jo uopeso
SIION
uogeunoju] uswhojdwz 3oafoig 9202 | Pu3 0} pauue]d S| 93URISISSY [B]IUBUL] JESA
00c/1'8s | suondwexgijan 0102/9z/Z | Aedoid o1 epi) Mool vai e1ea
00°ZL1’ZS1S 00°Z11'g5i8 | 1OTid 1|01 seA | Auedoid o) sp] Noo) va) pig
00°4¥2'0L18 00°ivZ'0L1$ | LOTid 191381g jooyss 6002/8/2L | paaolddejdsfoid ejeqg
00°696'LZ3 00696128 | LOTId te20q 3jodd Jog JON
00°20v'614 00°Z0v'sL$ | LO%id Kunon Spuog jo snjejg xej {edapay
luawaaiby Jad ang Juswiheg apel juswihey |enjoy 00°0¢ | uawded asesT [enuuy
uoielwsojuj Juswhed 10jig junouly ajoN/puog
00°0% | 9-58% U01198S 11 dY jO I8N suondulexy (8301 00°000°'916$ | Junowy 1defoid pajysusg
00°062'091$ suoidweax3 jejo ] 00°000'059'L$ | 3unowy jo8loud jejo)
00°0% | uondwax3z xe] Buipioday sbeblioy buunpejnuey | Aiobeje] esoding joejoigd
00°020°211$ | uopdwaxg xe] Ausdoig jooyog apo) Jrajoid eujbluQ
00°2t0'ces | uopduiax3 xe] Ajdsdoid jeso ON | @seyd ljin|§ 10 aseyd Jayjouy jo Hed joaloid
00'ese'oes | vondwex3 Xey Aedold jeey Aunod
00°0$ | uopduwaxy xe] sajes |e207 uotsuedx3 buebswwiQ Atlomalg | ewep jo9joid
00'0% uofdwax3y xe] sajesg o)g}5 asea” | odAj josloig
20-01-109¢ | 8poJ jvefoid
uohjeuniojul Juawihed | 10714 % suondwax3 xe] jsaloid uojjewloju] 30afold [eIauan

V/N :9jeqQ psyniaD
Q3LLINBNSNN sneis
:8jeq uny

2cozree/en

spsjoid val

L2oz/ie/gt Buipul Jeay feasiy

AousBy juswidojanaq jemsnpuj Ayunog obas)o Joy podey [enuuy




€€ Jo 0Z obey

vsn | Ajunos
suondwex3 xe | ON SeAlavay 10a]oig ayL uoibay/soujaold
Asiadoid auy oi L PIOH 10N seog val 0zsel | psnid-diz
109044 Sjyj 10} BUIPUEISING 1G5 OU 5] 1oL AN | 9iBig
bugiodsy Joj Jea\ 15e7 5] J€84 Jusiing VLINOINO | A9
Zauy ssalppy
smeig joafoig 10841S 19NN /7 | Laul Sseippy
bujuiop | swen juesjddy
00’6 | 8bueydjuauikojdag joN uojjewojuj yuedyddy
00°0 | 483 [eosid Bupunp SqOf UORONRSUCS F14 J0 # sojels pajun | Ajunod
00'vBL | S31d jo #ualny uojbayjesuiaosd
(sojed joxiely JaLINY JE)paUEIeY
00°000'sy | 29 03 sqor jo Kuejes jenuuy ebeiany pajewssy 0zZgeL | ysnid - diz
00'SZ) | PeuiRjey 8q 0} $qOr jo sjewllisg Jeujblio AN | aigg
000 oL 00°0 | pajeal) aq o) sqor jo abuey Alejes pazjjenuuy VINO3INO | A1D
(sojed3exiely Juainy iejpajeaiy
00°0 | @9 o} sqop jo Aiejeg jenuuy pejewysy abelany Zauy] ssaippy
0070 | Pejeai) eq 0} Sqof jo ejewST [euIblLO 198G JBAR G/ | LUl sselppy
0061 | smels val siojoq s31 J0 # 308joid Jo uopedoT
120z ui uibag sjuswhed sjolld | S030N
uopeulojuf yuswAojdwzy 30sfoid SE0Z | Pu3 o} pauue|d S| 95UER}S|SSY [BIDUBUL JESA
00'vsi'els | suopdwexy joN gioz/ierL | Kasdoad oy epil Yool vai aleq
00'v8.'v8% 00'$84'y8$ | 1O7Id 18301 soA | Auadoid 03 efiiL Yooy Vi pPia
00°008°05¢ 00°008'0S$ | 1O7id 1911SiQ j00Y55 8102/z/L | paaoiddeydeloid ajeq
00'%99'6¢8 00'¥99'sz$ | 107id (8507 J304d Jo4 JON
00'02E'8s 00°02e'g$ | 107id Ajuno) Spuog jo snjeig xe jelopay
juswealby lag anq juswieg apey jusuwifed [enjoy 00°0$ | JusuiAed asea’ jenuuy
uojjewlojul JuatuAed jojig unowy ajoN/puog
00°0$ | 9-58p UOIBS LdY JO 18N SUORTWAXT [E30L 00°2p0'0E9$ | Junouly 396joid payyjauag
00'8e2'86% suopdwaxy |ejo 00°000°000°11$ | Junowy 399foid |ejo 1
00°0$ | uondwoexy xe bujpiosey ebebiiopy buunioejnuepy | Kiobaje?) esoding 398joid
00°gey'ess | uondulex3 xe] Aledoid jooysg apoQ joelold jeuibuo
00'soe’s2$ | uopduiexy Xe] Ajiedoig [eso oN | eseyd RinN 10 8sel g Jejjouy jo 1t 3o8]oig
00°005'6$ | uopdulaxy xe] Aiadoid [eay Ajuncy
00°0$ | uopjdiuaxy xe] ssjes [goo7] uoisuedx3 Buiuio) | swueN J9a]olg
00°0$ uojjdwaxy Xe) sajeg ojejg asea | adf) 39sloiyg
20-82-109¢ | 8po) 393fold

uolewiojul juatiheg

10Md @ suojjduaxzy xe| Joajoig

UopeUIoU] 390l0l g [EJauas

V/N ‘8)eQ paiHan
Q3LLINGNSNN snjeig
2c0e/ee/en -sleq uny

Lzozrierel Buipuz ses ) jeosiy

Aouaby juswdojeas( [ewisnpuj Ajunog oBssi0 Joj Hoday [enuuy

T SSRUOUINTY DHONC o

= STavAre=




€¢ Jo |z sbey

vsSn | Aiunod
suoydwax3 Xe), ON SoA[a99Y 100]0ig al) uojbay/aduinold
Kuadoid ay; 63 93 L PIOH I0N S904 VaI 028EL | pshid - diZ
333{0.d S|y} so} BUJPURISING 158g U S| 9451 1 AN | aie18
bunuoday Joj iea 35E7 5] JBeA Jusling VINO3INO | A1)

Zour ssalppy

snjeis 309loag

10911S Janly 6/2

13| ssaippy

bujuioy | ewep juesyddy
000 | abueyn juswikojdiiz IaN uofjewlioju] Juedjddy
00201 | 4894 |B3SI4 bulinp sqop uoldNNSUS) F14 10 # selelg payun | Agunog
00'%81 | S31d jo #juaiiny uojbay/aoujacid
(seiel Jaduey Juaiing je)paujeioy
00°005'vS | @4 o} sqor jo Aiejes jenuuy ebeleay pajeisy 0Z8EL | pshid - diz
00'SZL | Paulelay aq 03 Sqof* jo ejelINsT jeulbLQ AN | 8igis
00°000°004 oL 00°000'0S | paieal1) aq 0} sqof jo sbuey Aejes pazjjenuuy YINOINO | Ao
(sejesjoieN JuaIND Je)palesin
00°000°08 | o4 0} sqor jo Aiejeg [enuuy pajewysg abelony caury ssalppy
006 | psjeas) 8g 0} SQOr JO 8jelns3 [euiblo 1934g JaAly G/ | 18Ul Ssalppy
00'v8) | SMEIS V(i 8Jojaq 531440 & 13afold jo uopjeaoy
SOJON
uogeulioju} JuswAoidiug Joafold 9207 | pug o] pauueld s| 8sue}s|ssy jBiouRUL] JBOA
00'98t'6¥$ | suopduiaxy jaN 12oz/ie/8 | Aadoid o3 Bl Moo L vl a1eg
00°0% 00°0% | 107d 1|10} seA | Auadodd 0} ajiiL 4003 vQi PI
00°0% 00°0% | 107id dysiq [ooyog 1202/2Z/v | poaoidde 198loid eieq
00°0% 00°0% | 107id [ed07 ON | Jyoad 404 JON
000$ 00'0% | LOTd Zyjunod sSpuog jo snjejs xe] |eiapa]
JuslWaaiby lag eng jusuideq apey juawie jenjoy 00°0% | ewhed asea jenuuy
uogewioyu] Juswled jojid wnowy ajoN/puog
00°0% | 9-58Y UoPoes T1dy J0 39N suojdiuaxy [e3o] 00°045°2£8% | Junouwly 1oa]oid pajysuag
00'98+'6¢$ suopjdwax3 |ejo] 00°000'€02'v1$ | 3unowy joslold jejoy
00°0$ | uopdwexgxe| buipiosey abebloy buunpejnueyy | A1obaje) esoding 158joig
00°0$ | uonduwaxg xe] Kuadoig jooyss apo) jvaloay jeutbug
00'0$ | uofidwax3 Xel Aliadold 8907 ON | 85eUd BINQ 10 dseyd Jeqjoly Jo Hed 198[0ig
00°0$ | uonduiaxy xe] Kiadoiq jeay Ajunoy
00evs'ves | uopdwax3 Xe} sajes jeoo il uoisuedx3 Buuion | sweN y9efoid
00°Ev.L'vZs uojjdwaxy Xe] sojeg 9je}8 osea | adA] 199foid
10-12-109¢ | ®poJ 1asfoid

uoneuuoju] juswiey

1071d g suopduisxy xe] 35a[oig

uonelio}U] J0afold [elouss

V/N ‘@jeq papiuad
snjelg
:@jeq uny

Q3LLINGNSNN
ZeQzree/eo

120Z/1€/21 :Buipug Jes A feosiy

AoueBy juswidojenaq |ewysnpu Ajunos obesiO Joj uoday jenuuy

DRUCUING DU .

wuﬁiﬁﬁﬂ@




£€ Jo 2z sbey

vsn | Agunod
S9A | suoidilax3 Xe] ON 50A[990y 308]0id oUL uoibayjesuiacld
Auadoid ey; 03 311 PIoH 39N seod vl vOZEL | pysnid - diz
¥23f0.d Siy) Joj Buipue}sing 100 ou S1 8oy ] AN | 8jeis
Bupoday io} 19 A 35€ 5] JBaj JUGLNS JSNOVHAS | LD
Zaul ssalppy
snjejg joafoud pAIg BT 50/ | LaulT ssaippy
SiojoH yieqezy|3 | aweN juesjiddy
00y | ebueydjuswiojdiiz jeN uojjeurioju} yuesyddy
00°0 | 4eaA (e9S)4 BULINp SO UOHONASUGD J14 Jo # sajels payun | Agunod
00'% | $314J0 #jusnny uotbayjesulaosy
(sejeniaiely JusLIng 1E)paujeiay
00°0 | @q 0 sqof jo Aiejes jenuuy abelsay pajewpsy 028EL | psnid - diz
00°0 | Pauieiay aq 0 sqor Jo sjewsy [euibli0 AN | 9ie1g
000 :0f 000 | Pajeas) ag 03 sqor jo abuey Aiejes pazjenuuy VINO3INO | AID
(sajed Jodew JUBLINY Je)pajesis
00°000'GZ | 9 0} sqor jo Aiejeg |enuuy pajewgsy ebesaay gaun ssalppy
00'S/ | Pejeal) aq 0] QO Jo 8jewsy jeujbuo 19845 Uiy | 13Ul ssalppy
00°0 | sels vQl 310jaq S3 1440 # 399/0.d Jo topjes507
"(luauizsiBy 1oiid 6 PUS) [ZGZ UT pua O} paIEdiouB S GoUTISISsY jelbuetiy
BJUOSUQ) Uf 188,15 Ul U0 {9J0Y mau JO UOJONISUOY) | SajoN
uoleunioyu) JusuAcidwig 3oafoig $L0Z | Pu3 0} pauue|q S| ADUEBIS|SSY [BjoUBUL] JBDA
00°0$ | suojdwaxyjaN 0ooe/1/e | Amadold o3 8piL%60] vqi sied
00'0% 00°0% | 107id fej0L seA | Ausdoid 03 enij) ¥00) val PIG
00°0% 00°0% | LO7id 3243s1Q jooyag 0002/.1/Z | poaosdde13afoid ajeq
0003 0008 | 107d |ed07 ON | 34oid Jod JON
00°0% 00°0% | 1OUd fjuno) Spuog jo snjels xel jeiopay
Juawaalby 1ad anq juaiAeq apely Juswhed jenjoy 00°03 | uswiled asea |enuuy
uopewiioyu] yuawAed jojid junowy ajoN/puog
9-§8p UORS8g 1dY jo J9N suonduiaxy [g10], 00°205'yes$ | 3unowy 3oalosg pejyeuag
00'0% suopdwaxgjejo) 00'V65'€5S'S$ | Junouly 308oig [ejo]
0003 | uondwax3y xe] Bujpiosoy abebuopy sauobajen JayiQ | Kiobaje) asoding 19eloig
00'0$ | vonduwaxz xe] Aliadoid jooyssg 8po) 1valoid jeulblio
00'0$ | uopdwaxzxe) Ayedoig eso oN | @Seyd BN 10 eseyd Jejouy o jiEd 398[0ig
00°0$ | uopdwax3z xe] Auadoid jeay Ajunos
00'0% | uopdwiexg xe) sajes jgooq S|9JOH Ulaqezijg | oweN 399]0id
00°0% uopjdwaxg xe] sajeg ojelg aseo” | adAjjoeloig
¥0-00-109¢€ | ®poQ j0aloid

uocijelsiojuf Juswdied

1071d ® suogdwax3y xe] 30aloig

uojewio}u] 199foid jelouss

VIN 8eQ paypiaD
a3.1LINGNSNN sniglg
2202ree/eo |eg uny

120Z/1€/21 :Bulpu3 jeaA (easiy

Kouaby Juewdojereq jewsnpul fjunos obes)O Joj poday jenuuy




£¢ J0 £Z abey

VSN | Ai3uno)
suolidwaXy Xel ON SoAjasay 199foid ayL uoibay/asujaoly
Auadold ayy oy 31 pioH 16N seoq vai 0SgEl | vsnid - aIZ
jo9foid syyy Jog Bupueysing igag ot 5; EYEITTA AN | #iey8
buioday oy B3 587 S| 1804 Jusiing Ivisan | BD

Zaul ssaippy

snje;sg 3osfoiy

8AU( eZeld 00E

Lauy ssalppy

071 'BjuDaUQ SUCWWIO: 8pISHIH

awuey juedjjddy

00’8 | @bueyy ywauikojdwz jon uojjeunoju] Juedjiddy
00°0 | 13, |20s|4 bulnp sqof UO[ONISLOD H14 30 # sajels papuny | Anjunod
00'8 | S3l1d Jo #3usiing uojbay/edujroig
(seje1joniey Juauny elpauieiey
000 | 99 o sqor jo Kiejeg |enuuy abesoay pajewsy 028} | ysnid-diz
00°0 | poau|2}ay 8q 0} SqOF JO sjewl3s3 JEUIB)ID AN | @iels
00°000'09 oL 00°000'8} | P®jeal] aq 0} SGOF jo abley Ale|eg pazijenuuy VLINO3INO | AID
(sejed Jaxuely JUBLIND JE)pajeais
00°000'0r | 39 ©1 sqor jo Atejes jenuuy psjewys3 sbeioay Zaui ssaippy
00°LL | Peleas) aq o} sqor jo ejewysy jeulbug el 186pojg 05| | 18U SSaIppY
00°0 | smejs v@i a40j8q s314jo # 399f044 jo uopea0T
§1.0z iun wibeq jou op sjuswAed {O1id ‘SlUewede Juepms | S8j0N
uogeuliojuf Juswhoidwiz 39afoid 620Z | PU3 0} pauue|d S| 90URIS|SSY [BIJURUIY JBAA
00°269°21¢$ | suopduiaxzy joN £102/L/01 | Maadoid o) spi11 ool vai sied
00°99¢'022% 00'99v'0¢z$ | LO7d =o)L saA | Auadoud o3 apii oo} vai Pig
00'299'5Z1$ 00'299'cZ1$ | 107 19l1siq jooyss €10z/42/9 | panoidde 3oaloud sieq
00°/¥5'0L8 00°2¥5°'048 | 101id @307 ON | 34oid Jog JoN
00°/82've$ 00°462'y2$ | 1O7id Aiunog Spuocq Jo SNIBJS Xe| [eispa]
juawaaiby Jad ang juswikeg apel Juauiked jenjoy 0003 | WswAhed ssean jenuuy

uopeulsoju) juauiked 30jig

junotwy ajoN/puog

00°0$ | 9-58y UOI}DaG 11 dy 4O 39N suopduiaxy jejo) 00°000°1L87'618 | sunowy j390foi4 pojjauag
00'€91'8E6% suopdwaxy jejo 00°000°066'22$ | Iunowly 399]0id (301
00°0$ | uondwax3 xe] buipiodsy obebioy ssuobales JayiQ | AdobejeD esoding 399[0dg
00°586'c0e$ | uoydwaxy xej Auadoid [ooysg B8P0y 198044 JEUIDHO
00'pSp'841$ | uopduiaxg xe] Kiedoid (5o ON | 958yd NI 40 BSeld Jayjouy Jo 1ied 300l0ig
00°¥22'95$ | uondweaxa xe) Ausdoig jeay funo)
00°0% | uopdwax3y xe| ssjes j€a0 SuouwIwoY apisiiiy | ewep J3a8foid
00°0% uofjduiaxy xe ] Sajeg sieis asea’ | adAj joefoig
ZO-£1-L0YE | @poD jo8loig

uoljewnoju} juswileg

107id ¢ suondiwaxy xe) joafoigd

uogjeunioju] 3oaloid |eiousn

VIN ‘8jeq payiusl
smeyg
:ajeq uny

Q3L LINSNSNN
Zeoz/ee/en

120z/Le/Z) (Bupuz JeaA [eosiy

Aouaby swdojeasq [eusnpu; Aunoy 0Basio Joj Loday jenuuy




€¢ JO pZ abed

vsn | Aqunop
suondwex3 Xe} o soAiasay 309]01g ayy uoibey/eoulaoig
Auedold ay; o} a1 PIOH JON Seoq vaj oegyl | vshid - diz
398jodd siif; Joj Bujpueising 1gog ou sj 8dayy AN | 8igis
Bupioday Joj JBA A ISE §] 1894 Jusling ONINYOD | A9
ZauyT ssalppy
snjejg jo8foid peoy Buiuios jse3 gygLL | Loulr] ssaippy

271 'ejuoauQ obnpy

auiepN juedjjddy

06'L- | 8bueyd juswikojduizjon uojjeulioju} yuediddy
00°0 | JeaA [e9si4 Buunp sqop U0RINISUCY J14 jo # sajels payun | Aunod
00'1 | S31dJo #juaund uoibayfesujaoid
{ssjel Joxuey Jusuny je}paujejey
000 | @4 9 sqor jo Aiejes jenuuy abeiaay pajewysa 0eggel | psnid-diz
06'¢ | paujelay eq 0} sqof ;0 vjewi}ysg JeuibliQ AN | 938§
00°0 o) 00'0 | pajeal) aq o) Sqof jo abuey Aiejes pazyenuly VLINOINO | Ao
(sejeu Joduely JuslING Je)pajesis
00°0 | 84 0} sqo jo Aiejeg jenuuy pojeuijisy sbesoay Zou|T ssalppy
00°L | P3jesl) 3g 0} sqof jo ajew)isT jeulblug 139418 Z|81( BUQASBIIS UIBW S91-GGL | LBurt ssaippy
0S¢ | smejs val asojeq s314J0 # 199jo.d j0 uopedsoT

Pue [efuapisal jo 4S5 000'Lg AlBjewixoidde lejuosug Yeans ulepy

P8lea10/paWie|dal 8q 0) 62edS [BI0JAUILL0D JO 48 005 Z

uo Buipiing s,8as8.g 2uojsIy Jo soeds [euspiSel pue

[210J3U1LLI0D 10} 9SNBJ BAldEPE pue UCKRIOISBY

SaJON

uoneulojul JuswAoidwiz oafoig

$20Z | pu3 o] pauue|d S| adUBIS|SSY [B[OURL|Y JRaA
00°690'11$ | suonpdwaxg jaN €102/L/Z | Auedold oy a1l Mool vqi aieq
00291'zzZ8 00'291'2z$ | LOd 1®0y sap | Auoedoid o3 ol1L %00} val Pid
00'S51'vLg 00°651°¥ig | 1O7Id 31914510 100438 €10Z/1/2 | poaoidde yoeloid o1eg
00°0¥8'S$ 00°0v8's$ | LOTd 18207 ON | 13034 404 JON
00°291°2% 00°291'28 | 1OTd Aunap spuog JO SNiE)S Xe] [ejepa]
Juswaalby Jad eng juswheg ape juswfed jenjoy 00°03% | Iuswied asea jenuuy
uopewiojuj juswied Jojid junowy ajoN/puog
00°0% | 8-§8¥ UOJI93G T Ldy JO JaN SuChdwaxg B30 00Ze8'9cP'e$ | Junowy 398f0id pajyauag
00'LEC'EES suolidwaxg o] 00°000'052'v$ | 3unowy 30efoid jejo]
00'0¢ | uopdwiaxy xe| Bujpiodsy ebebuoy sediueg | Aiobajeq ssoding joajoig
00't2z'0zg | uondwaxy xej Ayredoid jooyss 8poY 198]0id [eUBUD
00'v16'6$ | uoldwaxz xe] Auadaig jes0q ON | @sByd NN 40 8seld 194jouy Jo Jied 3198]oig
00'960'c$ | uondwox3z xey Ajsdoig jesy Ajunop
00:0$ | uondwaxy xe] sajes jeso7] 5,99s0ig/R)U0aUQ obnp] | aweN 393loig
00°0% uopduiaxy xe] sajeg sjeig ssesa| | odA] j99foig
L0-EL-L09E | @pod ydaloid

uoneuULIOjUl JUBWARY

1071d ¥ suocpduiex3 xe] Josfoig

uojjelLioju] }29]04d [eleuss

VIN :3jeq payeg

1202/1€/21 Bulpuz Jea A jeosty
Q3L1LINBNSNN snigg

[dAvdradiss] ®1eg uny Aauaby Juswdojaaeq [euisnpuj Aunos ofesiO Joj poday lenuuy

@E mm:u...ﬁtz Dﬂ. AT -




€€ Jo 6Z abey

vsn | Anuno)
S9A | suopduwaxg Xel ON S8Ajadey 100]0id ol) uobayyjesuiacig
Ajtadoid a3 o) ejyi1 piGH 10N seod vai 028EL | ¥snid - diZ
398{0id 51y} 10} BUIpuBISIND 1GaQ ou S e4ayL AN | ®i8iS
Bupioday ioj Jea jse 5] 189 jusingy VINO3NO | AD
Zoui Ssaippy
snje}g 39sfoiyg 180))S JaAIY 189m0 08 | LOUlT] ssalppy
dioD peedy Zin | eweN juesddy
00'g | @bueysjuswikojdig jaN uojjeunoju; yuedddy
00°0 | 4eaA [29s14 bupnp sqop uollonisuog 314 jo # $8Je)|Q pajiun | Aiunon
00°€E | S31d4 jo #ualind uojbay/esujaoig
(sajes Joraey Juaning Jejpatieay
00'SZ | o4 0} sqof jo liejeg jenuuy eBeloAy pajewysg 0Z8ct | vshid - diz
00°0 | Paule1y 8q 0) sqor jo ajewysy jeu)blip AN | aiig
00°000°0L1L 0} 00°000°0Z} | Psjeaid ag 0] sqof jo abuey Aiejeg pazjjenuuy VLNO3NO | D
(seyellaviey JUany jejpajesiy
00°000'6Z | ©q 0} sqor jo Asejes jenuuy pajeiuysg abeleay ¢eul sselppy
009 | Peieal] aq o} Sqof jo 8jewysy [eulblQ 1991G JaARY Jomo7] 08 | [aU|T SSaippy
00'SZ | smeig yal adojaq saldjo ¢ 3090l jo uoieson

P39) jewilie Jo Jeimoejnuew e yoddns o} padinbe pejejas JOLI0 puB sYIjl0; ‘Jusul

(02/12/Z1 Pappe) 220z 1 1oefid Siy) JO Jeak pus pasiAay

dinbe BuibBeq yjm esnoyasem jo uonoruisuos

S8JON

uojewsoju] Juswhojdwz asfoig

6102 | pu3 o} pauueid S aouBySISSY [BIOUBULY 183 A
00°0% | suopdwax3iaN ¥002/21/5 | Adadoud 03 apil dool vl eieq
0008 00'0$ | 107id 1Bj0L sep | Auadoid 0 apil 300l val pid
00°0$ 00'0$ | LOTd 1dUISI] jooyog £00Z/01/. | panoidde 3oeload ajeq
00°0% 0003 | 107id ies0y ON [ 40.d 404 JON
00°0¢ 0008 | 10Td Ajuno) SpUoQ jo SNJe}s Xe] |eiapag
juawasiby Jag ang juswiey apely juawihed jenjoy 00°0% | Juswihed osesT jenuuy
uopewoju| Juswied J0ji4 junowy ajoN/puog
00'0$ | 9-§8Y UORJaG L dy Jo 18N SUCHdWexXT 2301 00'018'88¢ | junowly }daloid pajysuag
00°0% suondwax3 jejo 00°000'806$ | unouwy 39sfoid je3o
00'0$ | wopndwexy xe] Buipiodsy abeblopy Buumoejnuely | Kiobejes esoding jooloig
00°0$ | uonduiaxzy xe Aliadoi g jooyag 8po) 199loid jemblQ
00°0$ | uopdwaxgyxej Auedold jeso ON | Seyd j}INi\ 10 Bseld J0LjolUy JO hed 399j0ig
00°0$ | uopdwaxy xel Ajiadoid jeay Kjunos
00°0$ | uondwax3z xej sajeg |e507 paa4 Zn | sweN j0alodyg
00'0% uojjdwaxy xej sejeg ojeis asea’] | edA] j98foig
£0-v0-109€ | 9p0D 198foid

UOHEULIO}U| JUBWAEH

LO7Id % suondiuaxy xe] josloig

UORBILICjU] }00]0id [eieusD)

VIN :91eQ payiua)

a3 LLINGNSNN
ce0zreeien

snjeig
:8jeq uny

1202/1£/2} :Buipug Jea A [eostd

Kousby uewidojara( Jewsnpu; Aunog 0bas)O Joj Luodey |enuuy




£¢ J0 97 obey

vsn | Anunod
suoijdulax3 Xe] ON SoAlad0y 190101 By L uoibay/eouiaoig
Auadold ay} 0} ej}{L PIOH JON 5004 vai 0zsel | ysnid - diz
138{0dd S|y} Joy BuipuejsINg 3qag ou S| 816y AN | @1218
bujoday 1oj 1Ba A 3587 5] JE9A JuRlINS VINO3NO | B9
Zaulq ssaippy
snjes joafold 8nusAY PeOJEY / | Laul SSauppy
11 'ajbeq wisypon | eweN jueosyddy
00'G} | @buey) juewAojduizjan uoneuuoju) Juedyddy
00°0 | 4B3A [RIS|4 BULINP SqOf UO[ONIISUOD F14 10 # $8jeig pajun | Aunog
00'8F | S3.1d O #Iusuny uoibayjasuiAcig
{sejedyayuep Juasing jejpeujeey
00°068'8Z | 24 03 sqor jo Augjeg enuuy ebeiaay pajewsy 0Z8g) | psnid - diz
O0'EE | PsuiRIay ag 0 sqor Jo 8jewysy jeulblO AN | @i&8
00°000°8¢ 0L 00°000'EZ | P@ieai) aq 0} SGOF jo ebuEY AUB|eg PoZjentuy VLINO3NO | A1d
{sajeu JaxJely yiaany jejpejeaid
00'058'8Z | °9 ©} sqor jo Aiejeg [enuuy pajewpsg abeiaay Zaujq ssaippy
00°£ | Pajeal) ag 0 SQO Jo ajewsy [eublg 19945 aumolg Ly | }BU]T SSaIppY
00'€E | sMBS vQj 240Jq ST 14 JO # 3osfoid jo uopesoq
aoeds a0y0
bue ‘uognquisip ‘Bujsnoyeiem soj Ajjoe) esnoysiem Buumaegnuew pue episuiwos e se ssn 10} BJUOBUQ Uj 18845 aumoig uo Buipiing 45000'y9 € jo uoponasuoy | sajoN
uohjewoyu] Juswojdwzg josefoiy 9202 | pu3y 0} pauuejd S| SOUBISISSY [R]OUBUI] JEIA
00°vee'ses | suopduwlexdy jaN Si0z/1/2l | Adedoid o3 sl jool vaj 8ieq
00°981'LL$ 00'981°£1$ | LONId [Bio] sap | Auadoid 03 aliiL X003 vaI pId
00'S95°€L$ 00'S9S°¢1L$ | 1O7id 1315iQ jooyss ¥102/y/6 | panoidde josfoid ajeg
00°/82°L$ 00°/82'1$ | 107Id 18907 ON | jyoid Jod JoN
00'veR'l$ 00°'vE8'LS | 1O7Id Ajunoc) Spuog jo snjelg Xe | jesspad
Juswaaliby lad ang JuswAeg apepy juswiled jendy 00°0% | Juswhed asea] jenuuy
uopeuloguj juswied jojig junowy ajoN/puog
9-58F UONIAS 1L dY jo JoN Ssuopdiiexy [8j0] 00°000'005'S$ | Juncwyf 3oajoid pajyauag
00°025'95% suopdiexg [2j0] 00°000'005'6$ | unowy j98foid fejo)
00°0$ | uodwexz xe] Buipiosoy sbebuopy uoonisuc) | Aiobaje) ssoding 39eoig
00°'119'vy$ | uondwexzy xey Ajiadoid jooyog apoJ josfoid jeuibLQ
00°229's$ | uopdwaxgy xe) Ajtedoid jeso] oN | 8seld QN J0 8SElg JOLJOLUY JO HEd 308]0ig
00ze0'9s | uopdwaxy xe] Ausdoid jeay Ajunon
00°0$ | uopdwsaxg xe] sajes (8504 aibeq wayuoN | euiep joeloig
00°0% uoydwex3 xe] ssjeg sjelg asea” | adAf 1deloig
10-51-109¢ | @po) joafoid
uogjewojuf Juswihed | 1071d g Suopduiaxy xe JRGEICY uopeulou] 10alold jeisuag
V/N ‘1@ payiuad 1202/LEfZL Bulpuz Jea A |eosid

GaLLINBNSNN snjelg
2202/ez/en 9jeg uny Aaueby juswdojeas( feuisnpu; Auno) obes) 4o Lodsy jenuuy




£¢ J0 1z obey

usldojeaa( 8007 pieAjiey BlUOSUQ

vsn | Asunog
suojjdiaXy xe ] ON SeAladey 398]oig oy uojbayjedsujaoid
Ayadold ay) 01 831 pioH 10N seoqg vai 0c8EL | ¥snid - diZ
1d3joud siy 1o BuipugIsing 1goQ ou s| alay | AN | 9l
bupodey iojiea) }Se7 S| B84 JUsLINY VINOANO | AMD
ZaulT} ssalppy
smeyg joafoug 193415 Ule 691 | Leul ssaippy
uoneiodio)

auwieN jueopddy

sbuey) juaswhojdiug joN

uojjewiioju; yuesjiddy

423 |e9s|4 buunp sqop uojINNSUGD 314 10 #

seje|s pajiun

Ajunon

S31d jo #usLny

uojbayjeouinolg

(sajeu Jonieyy Juaung jejpaujejay

00'0 | 99 03 sqor jo Aiejeg jenuuy ebelsay pajeiupsy 0zZ8el | psnid-diz
00°0 | PaujeIay 3q 0} SqOf JO PEWST JeujblIO AN | @ajel8
000000y 0L 00°000°GZ | P@jeai] aq o} 5qof jo abuey Adejes pazjjenuly VINO3NO | A1D
(sejeu joyiep Jusiing jejpajeain
00°000°SE | ©q 03 sqor jo Asejes jenuuy pejeuisysy abelany coul ssaippy
00°0Z | Pajeal) aq 0} SQOT jo ajewWsy |eujbug peOY asnoypunoy | Lauj] ssaippy
00°0 | sniejs vQj a10j8q 31440 # 109foid jo uogesory

‘Paiieisut aq osie [Iim sbeubis MaN s)1ybia5.

84} JO | 8SBUJ "BJUCBUQ JO UMOJjRjUDauQ JO AnD ayy
e Joj Auadoud ay; dojsaep o) euwn ygi ay; Buimoyie siesk (g)

84 10} uojesodiog Juswdojsae(] {8207 8y} wolp Apad

Is A1ajjeq Jejos mau jo uonejieisut pue peoy asnoypuncy Jo buikeded 8y} si 8)is ay} Jo juauidojasapal
Ut PEOY 8SNOYPUNOY LD Pajeso] puel JO seude o8 Apieuwnxosdde Bujuieiuos syed [BUISNPUYIBIOISWIWIDD

0.d ey} 8se8) 0} VI 2U} 40} S|jed Juaweaibe syl

sajoN

uonewou JuswAoidwz joafoid

£20Z | pug 0} pauue| S| 8duejS|SSY Jeiueulg JEaA
000 suopdwax3yjaN 810z/0¢/t | Auadoid oy eiil ¥ool vai aieq
00°0% 00°0% | 1O7id g0 saA | Auedoid 03 3L 400} val pid
107d 1Bujsiq jooyag 8L0Z/92/v | paaniddeoaloid ajeqg
107id (2207 jyjoid 104 JON
1071d Ajunod Spuog jo snjejg xe| jesapad
Juswaalby Jad eng yjuswiey apep Juswked jenjoy 000% | usulAed asea’] jenuuy

uojewsoju) Juswiled jojig junowy ajoN/puog
4-G8Y Uoyoag 11LdY jO 19N suopdwaxy [ej0 L 00°000°009°'$ | Iunowy joaloig peajysuag

00'0$ suofdwaxg jejo] 00°000'009°G$ | Junowy 39afo.d jej01
uondwexgy xej bujpioday asbebyopy buunejnuely | Kicbejey esoding 39ajoig
uopdwaxg xej Ajiadoig jooysg 8poY jvafoig reutbg
uonduiax3y xe) Aledoig (oo ON | @seUd Binw 10 aseyd Jeyjouy jo Hed jos]old

uojjdwaxz xe} Auadoig jgay Aunonp

uojjduiax3y xe} ssjeg [eo0] jusuidojaaspay piekjiey ejucsilQ | slieN 398jod 4
uopdulaxy xe| sajes ojeig asea | adAj joefold
20-81-109¢ | 8po) ivafoid

uoneullojul Juswied

1071d 8 suopduiaxg xe] joeloig

uonetLIojU] }93f0ld Jeisuan

VIN :®jeq psyiuad
smelg
BjeQ Uny

A3 LLINENSNN
geoerze/eo

teoz/Lerel Buipug seay jeasig

Aouaby juswdojeasq jeuisnpu) Auno) obssi( Joj Lodoy fenuuy




£¢ Jo gz obey

vsn | Anunes
SUOHGWaX3 Xe] ON SaAjagey wolord ayy uotbayeoulaciyg
Kusdoid s 63 231 BIoH 39N 5360 va 25601 | ysnid - diz
32aold Sju} Joj BulpueIsINg 3qoq ou ) EYETY AN | 91818
bupioday Joj Jeap IS 571834 Juaiing ANOWHIY | A1D

gaul ssaippy

snjeis joefoig

65 a1noy 9g¢

12ur sseippy

AljeaY SN XIUB0LJ/SaINjUBA SNoo

aweN juesiddy

00°66- | abueyyjuawiojduig JaN uofjeulsoju) juesijddy
00°0 | 4edA [83S|4 Bupinp sqor uopannsucy ETFICY] sejeis pajiun | Ajunon
00°2El | Saldjo#juaniny uoibay/esuiacig
{sejed Joyaey juaing jejpautejay
00°000'0¥ | @4 o} sqor jo Aejes fenuuy ebelony pajewunsy 9zZeL) | ysnid - diz
00°}E€Z | PouiRyay 8q 0} SOf jJo SjelIsy [eUIBlD AN | @jeig
000 ‘01 00°0 | p®1eai) aq o sqor jo abuey Aiejes pazjjenuuy NMO1SHIJO0D | AID
{sajea Jaxael juaiany jejpajealn
00'0_| 9 01 sqor jo fiejeg [enuuy pajewnsg abelsay Zaul ssalppy
00°0_| Pejeas) aq 0j SQOr jo 8jewii}sz feuibuo PEOY $S0.] S| xiuaoud gZ1 | Leulq sseippy
00'1eg | smejs vai e4ojeq s314jo # 328]o4d jo uofjesoT

5§10z Jaquieldag un uibeq jou op sualtiAed 10714 H10z 4

aquisideg ui Jouel obas)p jo sseyoind Him pLOZ oz,

lieuy pue g}z uebaq ssecosd [eacudde | Oid

S8jON

uonewogu] yJuswAojdwig 3oefoig

0¥0Z | pug o} pauue|d Si 9oURIS|SSY [E|DURL}] Jea)
00'%22'661$ | suonduiox3 JoN ¥10Z/4/6 | Auedolg oy epl %ool vai ejeq
00'640'848 00°'620'8L 10O7id jeloL soA | Auadoig o) epil %003 val pIa
00°+95°19% 00'v95"49¢ | LO7TId I213SIQ jooyog ¥102/¢/L | Paroiddedafoid sjeq
0060623 00'S06'¢$ | LOTId (8507 ON | 3404d 104 JoN
00°019'¢L$ 00°019°€L$ | 1O Ajuno?y spuog Jo snjejg Xe] |edapa]
Juswaalby Jad anq juslikey ape juawifed [enjoy 00°0$ | uaswled asea [enuuy
uopeuwoju) JuswAied jojd junowy ajoN/puog
00°0% | 9-§8% UONIDaS Y1 dY JO 1ON SUORULIAXT 810 00°000°000'84$ | unowry 30afo.q paljeuag
00'es8'elzs suoljdwexy [2jo] 00°000°000'81$ | 3unowy 1oafold 210
00'0$ | uonduwiaxy xe] Buipiodey obebjioy Saliunwwoy yewsaey aie) Buinuiucy) | Aiobajeg esoding 398loid
00'¥56°51z$ | wondwaxy xe] Ajiadoiq joolog apo7 158loid [ewbLO
00°£41'018 | uonduiaxy Xel Ajiedoid (250 oN | @seyd BINN 10 aseljd Jeyjouy jo HEd 308oig
002/’ 2y$ | uopdulaxgy xe) Ausdoid ey Aunoy
00°0$ | uonduwiax3y xe} $a3jeg (€50 SBINJUBA SNo0-j/iouep 0Bas| | swen 39ajoig
0008 | uondwexzxe] sajeg sjelg oses | edk] 309foug
20-¥1-L09¢ | 8po) joafoid

uonewsojuf Juawhey

107id ¥ suodwoxy Xe[ 395l0ig

uojjEULIOjU| }00]0id [eiauss)

VIN '81eq psyiuad
snjelg
:9)eq uny

Q3LLINBNSNN
2202122/e0

120z/Le/2) Buipuz 1ea A jeos)d

Kousby juswidojaaag |euisnpu) Kunos obesi0 40} Yoday jenuuy




£€ J0 62 abey

vsn | Aiunog
suopjdulax3 xe] ON SaAj995y 199[0id o] uojbaysaaujaoig
Auadold Bu; 03 ajiiL PiOH 1ON Se0Q VI Ocgel | ysnid - diz
1987044 SiL3 Joj BU[PUEISING 190 oU S| 61911 AN | aiBig
bupioday Joj ieap 3seT 5| oo eung VINOING | AD
Zoui ssSaelppy

snje)s Josloiyg

a8} sawep 19

Lau| sseippy

AUNWWOY JUsWaley Sewer 15

awen jues)jddy

abuey)jusuikojduig 1oN

uoyjeuuoju} yues|ddy

489 |e3S|4 BuLIND SqOP UO|IONSUGD 31410 7

Saeg pejun

Aiunon

$31d JO #iuauny

uoibay/esujaoig

(sejeayonjiey Juariny jejpaueiay

0070 | @4 0} sqof jo Auejes jenuuy ebeieAy pejewiysy 028eL | psnid - diz
) 000 | Paujeiay aq 0} SqOf JO ajeWis3 [eulbLuo AN | 83818
000 ‘of 00'0 | pajeal) aq 0} sqof* jo abuey Aie|es pazenuuy VINOINO | Aid
- (sejed Jasie usiing Je)pojeais
00°0 | @9 o) sqor jo Auejes jenuuy pajewnysy abelaay 28Ul ssalippy
000} | pajeal) 8q 0} SqOr Jo ajewi)s3 [eLIbLG 19ahg U GOE | Leul ssalppy
00°0 | SMels v(Ql 8Jojeq S314 Jo # 133jodd jo uopjesoy
(syun xaydnp g snjd spun gg) Ajioe) DB JuswWwel)s: Meu € jO UCHDNLSUDY) | Sa10N
uojeulou) JuswAioldwg 309foid L20Z | pu3d 0} pauuejq S| 90URIS|SSY [RIOUBU| JBIA
00'0$ | suojidwiax3jaN 8661/€/6 | AHadold o epiL ¥ool vaj a1ed
00°0% 00°0$ | LOd Igj0L saA | Apedoid 0y 8311 %001 vai pig
LO7Tid 191381 jootas 8661/6/L | panaidde ysaloid aleg
LO'ld je20oq S9A | Jyoid 104 JoN
10714 Ajuno) duiex3 ey | spuog jo snjeis xe| [giepa]
1UawWaalby Jad ang JusliAed apely juswied [emoy juawfed asea jenuuy
uoleulioju) juswded 0|14 00°000'080°'F$ | Iunowy ajoN/puog
9-584 U0NISS TLdY Jo 19N suopditiaxg (B30 00'000'080°v$ | Iunowy 359joid pajyaueg
00703 suojjdwaxy |ejo L 00°000'005'y$ | Iunowry 3osfo1d fejo
uopduiax3 xe) bujpicdey obebjioy saoises | Aiebajed esoding 1oaloig
uonduiex3y xe] Ajedold [ooyog apo2 j9sloid jeuibup
uolidwex3 xel Aisdolg jeoo ON | 8seld JInW 10 aseid Jeyjouy Jo Hed 398joid

uopdwaxy xe} Ayiadoid jeay Aunoy

uopdulax3 xe | sees fesoq

‘U "AJUNWILIDY JUsWeINdy sewer 15

auwreN joaloid

uopjdwaxy xe] sojeg oje3g

2JuUeNSS| SajON/SpUOY

adA] joeloid

£0-86-1L09€E

3pag 1aloiy

uoneWIOU] JUBIARY

1077Id B suondwax3 xe] 39afoid

uoneulioju] 3aafoid jeieuan

VIN ‘3jeQ papiued
snjejg
:8jeq uny

a31LINBNSNN
Ze0e/ee/en

Lzoz/Lerel Bupug seo A |eosiy

Kouaby yuswdojaaaq jeuisnpul Aunoy obasiQ Joj poday fenuuy




£€ Jo ¢ abey

suojjdiuaXxy Xe) ON SeAlsd5Y 199]0id ayy

uoibay/eaujaold

Ayadoid syj o) a1 plon 10N se0( val ZibblL | ysnid-diz
199]o.d siy) io; BulpuRISING 1qaq ou S| EXEOTY AN | sieig
Bungodey 10} 8o, 35e 5] iBox uaung STIVH SAOANOH | A

Zaur] sseippy

snjejg joaloig peoy Jojhej /0y | Louly sselppy
OT1 'suield 8yj | awieN juesyddy
00'9¢ | 9buey) juawhojduwiz jaN uojjeuniojus yuesyddy
00°0 | Jeaxjeas|y BULNp SqOp UoPBNNSLOS 14104 S8}BlS pajiun | Ajunon
00'9¢ | S314jo #uaung uojbayjjasuiaoiyg
{saje1 jJoysel JusLIng jejpauieiay
000 | ®8q 03 sqor jo Aiejeg jenuuy abesaay pajelysy 0Z8EL | ¥snid - diz
00°0 | pauielay aq o) SqOf Jo 8jeWiis3 eulblD AN | 8im1§
00°000'005'} ‘oL 00°000°00L") | Paieai) 8q 6] SqOT Jo abuey Agjeg pazjjenuuy V.LNO3NO | A0
(sajes Josiely Jualing jejpajealy
00°000'0E | 29 0} sqor jo Asejeg jenuuy pajeuijsy aBesany Zauyn ssaippy
00'vE | Pejeas) 8q 0} SQOf* Jo 9jewWnST [BUIBLIQ £ Remiybin @181S 68Ew | Loull 550IppY
00°0 | smeis V| 8iojeq s34 0 # 398[0.d J0 uopeso

SHjsueq Xej ou ai0jalay) pue unbaq LON SBY UoHIMIISUT ‘uibiaq o} uoymssuoy -Auo josfoid sy Jo Buiay paijouu

(02/12/z) pappe) 220z S1399161d S} 10 J8aA pUS PasiAG] B 510N [EEICT

'800Z ui pajueld
9 / {ejusi / [BISJBWLLOD BY) 0} )} 00} Y 8y L

sajoN

uogewioju] JuawAojdwz 3oefoid

810C | pu3 o} pauue]d S| adUE}S|SSY |B|DUBULY JRIA
00'958'v$- | suofidulex3 joN 800z/1/2 | Auedoid o} 8j1L 001 vai a1eq
00'y20'08¢$ 00'720'08E$ | LO7id @10 ssA | Auadoid o381 300} val p1a
00°0£1'9628 00°041'962% | LO7Ud I9M3SIQ jooy5g £002/9/z1 | pasocidde josfoiyg ajeq
00'510'6£% 00°'510'6E$ | 107id 18307 ON | 3iJ04d Jod JoN
00'688'vp3 00°688'¥¥$ | LOTid Ajuno) Spuog jo snjejs xe| [edapad
juawsaiby Jad onqjuawieyg apej jusuiled fenjoy 00°0$ | JUswiAeyq aseaT jenuuy
uojjewiojuf JuswAed 0.1 junowy sjoN/puog
00°0% | 9-G8Y U103 TLdY 30 JoN suondwaxy (230 00°000'521'vi$ | Junowy 30elo.d pajeusg
00°812'sse8 suocidwoxy [gjo] 00'v.2'9Ep'0¢$ | Iunouuy Joolosd jejol
00°0% | uopdwex3 xe] Guipiodsy obebuioy SepunWWoy juswaliey aie) buinuyuoy | Aiobaje] asoding 399[0id
00°041°962$ | uohidwoaxy xe] Ajadoid jooyog apoJ joaloid jeuibug
00'G10'6eg | uondiiexy xe] Ajzadoid 2904 ON | aseyd [Ny 10 aseyd Jeyjouy Jo jied joafolg
00'¢€0'0y$ | uondwexy xe] Ajiedoig jeey Aunos
00°0$ | uopduiaxg xej sajes [eso] D711 'suield 8y) | sweN J9aloid
000% uojjduiax3 xe | sejes sjelg esea” | adAy 108foid
10-80-109¢ | 8po) joafoig

uoneuloju] Juswikeg

107id ® suonduiax3y xe] 355[6ig

uopeiojul 399[0id [eJauan

Q3LLINGNSNN
geozree/en

VIN 8jeq psyiged
smeig
sjeq uny

Lzoz/ierel Buipuy seah |2osid

Aousby Juswdoleaaq jeuisnpu| Auno) o6ssip Joj Hoday {enuuy




€€ Jo ¢ obey

vsn | Ajunog ]

S 1202/1£12) ‘Buipus Jes A Jeosid
Q3LLINGNSNN . sneg
[AAvAradisy] |jeq uny

Aouaby juswidojersq jewisnpy) funog obes}p Joj poday jenuuy




£¢ J0 z¢ abey

0°LEL'0E9S 0°898't56% 00°666'v8S'L$ 43
abueyy juswihojdwg Japn| suoydwaxg joN;

pled LOTid 1830 suopdwex3 jejo sjoefoid jo Jequiny jejo]]

VIN :31eQ payue)

1Z0Z/LE/24 ‘Buipus JesA jeostd
a3atLngnsnn snelg
ceoereel/en |eg uny

Aousby Juswdojereq [eusnpu) Ajuno) oBaso Joj yoday [enuuy

24 mgutﬁﬁu;.ﬂq RO o 2

SIAAV AN @



£¢ o g¢ obeyd

SIUSIILOY [eUsHIPPY

A 1202/1€/21 Buipugy Jes A jeosiy
Q3 LLINGNSNN snjejg
2202/22/E0 ‘|leq uny

Aoueby yuewdojeas( |ewsnpuj Ajunos obesig Joy Hoday jenuuy




6 jo | abegd

LMET BoUBUL B)e)S 8Y) Jo (B)6EL
U008 Ljim 20UBPIODDE U} ‘PaLINO0 BARY SUOHBIOIA 8iaym SBoURISU| Ul Sucjoues asodu o) pue “Juswainsoid

e Buunp 1oBU00 B|qissIULadu) jo suonebajie ajebsaaul pue maina) 0} ss800id B 9ABY AUoyiny 8y} seoQg ‘8
41OBJUOD B|qIssiuadUll SIY) JO 2P PI0JSI B SBm ‘SOA Ji 'eg
meny
doueULS B1BIS BY} JO (OL)FEEL UORIBS Yym aouepIoooe ul ‘poued Bujpods: sy Buunp uswaindeid sy asusnyul
0} pajdiweye Jo yuewamoosd e Buunp joejuod sjqissiuLadw) pey Jopusa e jey} auluuelep Ajuoyiny ayj pig ‘g
4.0V BuiAqqo Jusizindoag ey, ‘me adueuty ale)s ay) jo (e){z)-6£1 uondag yim souepicooe
Ul ‘JusWsindoid oyioads e uo 19BUDD pazuouyne ay) se aalas 0} suosiad Jo Uosiad e sjeubisap Auouiny ey pig L

£51083jU00 JualiaInooid Joj Suohesypeds I0 'SjUBWNGOP PI] *S{250d04d
30 uoneyoljos sy Ul suoigiyold pue sepljod juswamaoid s) Jo Alewwns e ajelodiooul Ajuoyiny ay) seoQ .

{luswaasbe uoisnjjos-uou e ubls o} s1appiq aayoadsoid 8Jinbal Ajuoyiny ay) seoq k

£S8ulfepING Juswainoo.d ay) o} suojdadxa Joj mojje Auoyiny sy seog .

9
S
¢s9seyoind ssauisng Jojpue |oaes; 1o} seakojdwe o} spies palo ubisse Huoyiny ayj saog K
£
épieog ay) Aq panoidde pue ‘papasu ji pepuawe ‘Afjenuue pamaines sauljapinb juawaindoid ay) ey 4

£saullapinb juswainooid aaey Kjuoyiny ayj s3o(] 1

{ejge2yddy 1)) Tun

asucdssy

uoysany

VIN : 91eQ payiue)
sNEg
eje(] uny

Q3LLINENSNN
eeoz/ee/en

TUoneliioju] JusWiainooig

120Z/LE/21 ‘Butpuz Jea, jeasly

Aouaby uawdojaaa( (euisnpuj Ajuno) 06as}Q Joj poday Juswannoid

AR DT ] e




6 jo g abey

junowy ay3 uey;

uonduosseq $5877 S! enjep joxden

$80IAI3S |eban juaweainoold Jied sy Aum upejdxsy
e |easid

S9}E}S pajiun Aunop 00°0% Jo4 papuadxg junowy
uoibay/asuinoig 00°0% junowy

¥ snid 00°0% snjeA Jaxyie Jjed

£02¢1 2poy [eysod 8jeQg puz

AN aqes SLOZ/LL ajeq piemy

ANVETY A1D Pig aAleduI0D-UoN - 10BHUOY) Aluoyiny $5830.d piemy
gaury ssaippy saoinag jeba juUBIBIN30L Jo adh |

Aempeoig /9 Laujq ssaippy ssny uosBpoy alueN Jopuap z

junowy ey uey;

uondyosag $537 S| anjep jJaNieN

saojaies Buideeyioog pue Bujunosoe JUBWBIND0LY ey ayj Aym upejdxy
B8 A jBISIq

Ss8je)s pajun Anunog TrYss'zLg 104 pspuadxg junowy

uoibay/asulaosy AR 4 L HAL junowy

¥ shid (44 21 K AKS SN{eA Jayie se4

sozeL 8po) je)sod 8jeQ pulz

AN ajeis 8102/52/T ajeQg piemy

ANYETY A1 pig aafiedwo-uoN - joeRUCT AjUoyiIny $5950id plemy

aALQ Jaindwo) gz

73U ssaippy

saoinleg Buyinsuon

JUBWAINI0IY jO adA L

1599/

1ou| sseippy

84iH 10} 04D

SwIeN JopUap L

ViIN - 8}2Q payien
sngs
:eje(y uny

A3 LLINENSNN
2eoefeeien

‘BUnSTT suofnoesuei] JUdWaINI0Ig

120z/1e/2) ‘Buipu3 Jea A (easid

Aoueby juswdojenaq jewisnpu Aunog 0besiO Joj Woday WBWSINI0)H

OIS DI e e 2.




6 Jo ¢ obey

Junowly oY) ueyy

uondiosag §58% Sf anjeA JoNIeN

saoines |ebay uIWAINI0LY e oyl Aym ugejdxsy
1BBA IS

SajelS pajun Anunog 00'0$ 104 papuadxg junowy
uojbay/asujrolg 00°082'S% junouty

¥ snid 00°08.'S$ anjeA jaxien Jjed

028gl 8poJ jejsod ajeQg puzg

AN el Y022/ ajeq piemy
YINO3INO Ao PIg eAnnedwog-uoy - joesjuo) Ajuoyiny $59304d piemy
Z8uy ssaippy saopuag |ebay JUAWAIND0I §O adAL

B8NUsAY Qnin ¢1 Laury ssaippy 8}nyog "g uny SWEN JOpUsA v

junowy ayj uey)

AN sbuuds pjayyorny uonduaseq SS9 51 anjep JoNJep
ul yJed sseuIsng-098 mal Joj Siuswianoidul aimonyisesjut 104 yiom ubisaq JusuieIndoly djed ayj Aym ujejdxg
JeBA [BDSid

sajelg pajun Anunogp 06°1L1E'11$ 4o papuadx3 Junowy
uoiBay/eauircig 00°S£0'6ES junowy

¥ snid 00'SE0'BES anjeA jaxien Jied

106EL 8poJ |e)sod ajeq pug

AN 818l 610Z/S1/L 2jeQ piemy

NOLWVHONIE A0 pig eAnedwad-uop - joeiuos Auoyiny S§58%01d plemy
geur ssaippy 8ouBUSlUIBN/UOONASUOD pue ubisa( uBWAIN20Ig Jo odA]

19848 abueyoxg gg {aur] ssaippy SaJBI00SSY DUOISARY aweN Jopusp S

VIN : 91eQ payied
Q3LLINENSNN smelg
220e/ze/en Bjeqg uny

Aoueby uswdojansq fewysnpu) Kuno) obesio Jo; Hoday juswainooiy

1202/1e/Z) :Buipu3g sea ) jeosly

N TR O R ‘.’r

RS ) Far=



6 jo ¢ abed

junowy ay; ueyj

uopdussag $58"1 S| anjeA 1a)JelN

saoineg Buiuueld jeuoiBay UBWBINDI0LY Jfey au3 Aym ugejdxy
leaj [edsig

selejs pajiun Anunog 00'000's$ o4 papuadxg junowy
uoibey/eoujroig unowy

¥ shid anjeA JoMlep Jjed

L0vEL apo) |ejsod ajeq pug

AN ajeg ajeq piemy

HAMVHOW Ao 43P0 BSBYIINGAUSWSIND0I JOBIUOD UON $53%01d piemy

69 X08 Od Zauiy ssaippy BYO JUBWaINo0id jo adA}

103ii5 WeN "M 92 l2ul ssalppy 1OLISI(] Juswidojaas( S1woud3 Asjjep ymeyop BWEN J0pUdA ‘9
Junowy ayy uey;

uopydiiosag $587 S| anjep JeNsen

910z adeds asyjo pasean pULINEYLEL Jted sy} Aym ujepdxy
B3 [BDSI]

$918)S pajun Aunon Y0 00b'6v8 104 papuadxy Junowy
uobayeouiroly ¥0'00v'6¥$ junowy

¥ snid $0'00¥'6¢$ onjeA jaxien ey

0Z8E} 9p0Y jejsod gLoeg/ieret sjeg pug

AN ey yi0g/Lis 8jeq piemy

YINOINO 10 pig @AnneduioD-uoN - 19EHUCD Aluoyiny $S8001d plemy

Zeurl ssaippy BYIO JUBWAIN20I jo adA)

Peoy ulieg Auog oge Laui ssaippy X313 SWiBN JOpUsA ‘S

VIN : 81eQ psyed
snelg
e uny

Q3 LLINGNSNN

&z0zize/eo

1202/1e/2) :Buipu3 sea ) jeasiy

Aouaby yuswdojeneq jeuisnpuj Aunoy) obaes)o 10} Hoday juswesndoid

..Wﬂm uwm:ufst_u:ds DT VS 2

S I2ANE L WA=



6 10 G abeg

Junowy eyy uey}

uojjdijiosag $597 S| anjep JaxJep

uopowo.d pue Buyisyiew ‘sasusispuos ‘Buues 7 uoneanp3 juslaINg0Lg died ayy Aym ujejdxy
leaa jedsid

Sajelg papun Anunog 00°000'6$ Jo papuadx3 junowy

uoibay/eoulroly junouwiy

¥ snid anjeA 19)Jep Jjed

oiect 8poY [B}sod aje( pu3

AN 8lelg aje(q piemy

ANVETY Ao 18pI0) 8SBYDINGAUSWAIND0IH JORHUCD UON $S020.g piEmy

Zaury ssaippy

SB0JAIDG JBUDISSBJOI JaUI0

JUBIAIND0I Jo adAL

any uoiBuiysem |y} poul ssaippy 003 SAN owen Jopusp '8
junowy ayj ueyy

uopdyasaq $507 S} 8njeA JOXJeW

§102 Ad 40 ipne [epoueuy payusn juswWaINsoIg aieq au3 Aym uejdxg
183|238}

s9Je}S pajun Anunog 00°000'8% 104 papuadxy junouwly
uojbeysasulnolg 00°000°'8%$ junowy

b snid 00°000'8% Sn{eA Jo)ie| Jied

0ggeL 8poJ jeysod 8jeq puy

AN ajels S102/L/01 9jeq piemy

VINO3INO £10 pig aalysdwod-uoN - joe5uos Ajlioyiny $58201d piemy

Z8up] ssaippy

580lAI8G [BUOISSBjOI JBYIO

UBWBIND0IY Jo adAL

BAL(] B1R100SSY b

Louy] ssesppy

JJ03G pue 0laueZuUBW 'HBISON

swieN Jopuap L

VIN : 8jeq peipan
Q3LLINGNSNN smejg
€zozree/eo ‘9jeg uny

1202/1E/21 Buipu3 Jea L jedsty

fousby juswdojensq [euisnpu] Aunoy obasiQ Joj uodey JUBWBINOOIY

Lﬁvnxmnwu_ m&»‘amhcn&u [ S




6 10 g sbey

Moddns Bujofuo ‘ejpsw

unowy sy uey;

[e100s “ajuag Bujuiel | pue mopN 0BasiO 1o} Sadias BANROID JOBIUOD uopduosag $587 S anjeA Joie
Eipau [e100s ‘uoliesliqnd 3 uoyeso podal fenuue ‘a)isqamjoboypuesg IWINI0Lg djed oyy Aym ujeidxy
leaj jeosid

sajes pajun Agunop Pr¥61'9p$ do4 papuadxg junouly

uoiBay/aauiA0Ly 00°000'05$ junotuy

y snid anjeA J93ie Jje4

8YECL 8po) [eysod ajeq pugy

AN ajelg y102/82/5 ajeq piemy

ADIMLUVH A1 pig eanjadiog) - 1oeHUOYD Ajloyiny $5020.d piemy

Zaur ssaippy s891A198 Bupnsuon WBWAIN00Ld J0 adA]

yig xeg Od L8uf ssauppy anjeal) sytadey SUIBN JOPUBA "0}

) HNoo Junowy ayj uey

awaidng SAN Aq sjepuew Jad 'Auadoid 8we o [{eH 48000 Jeuwo) Joj uopduosag $597 5] anjeA jaxuen
PUE}S UD|SSadUOD ‘uoliebiul ‘sieydealq 'spiLoqeioos ‘Spial; o SoUBURUIRH JUBWaIND0l g Jje4 ayj Aym uejdxg
1894 |BDS]]

s3)815 payun Ajjunon 00°0$ 104 papuadxy Junowsy

uojBayeoujaolg 00°005'cES junowy

¥ Snid 00°005'€€$ anjeA jaxien Jied

0esel 8poy [Bjsod 91L0Z/LECL djeq pug

AN 9jelg 9102/L4 aieq piemy

YINOINO Ao pig @afadio-UoN - joB[UOD Ajoyiny $59204d piemy

Z8u|T ssaippy SB0JAIBS [BUOISSD{0Id JBLID juswiainoold jo adAj

£0€ %09 Od Lauig ssaippy UO[BIS0SSY 182308 YINOA BIUOBUQ eLueN Jopuap 6

VIN - 8jeQ payiuasd
a3 LLINGNSNN sme)s
geoeg/ee/en ?1eq uny

Lzoziierel Buipuy seah jeosiy

Aouaby Juawdojeasq feuisnpul Aunol obesjO Joj Lodey JUBWSINd0Iy

DUtk S IOLIRNYG DO ] o 2.




6 J0 L obeg

junowy ayj uey;

uopdposag SS37 S| anjeA Joddep

adeds 90140 pajual 0} SUOHRAOUSY juswainsold ey oy} Aym ujejdxsg
Jeaj [easid

$9)B)S pajun Aijunon 00°0% 10,4 papuadxzy junowy
uojfay/anujaoig junouly

¥ shid BnjeA BN Jley

0¢8El 8po) je)sod ajeQ pug

AN ajels 8je(] piemy

YINOINO Ao 18P0 BSBYINGUBWBINDO0Id JOBHUOT) UON $5820id piemy

8 8jng Z8ulT ssalppy aocueusjulep/UONONISUDY pue ubisa( JuaWIaIND0I JO adAL

peoy wiegd Auod peg Laujy ssalppy ubisa(Q pue sydasuon Buiping grg SwieN JOpUsp r4}

Junowy ayj uey)

uopdisasag $$37 S onjeA 19Niew

sebeyoed soueinsu| jeprewwo) juswainvold dted ey Aym ujejdxzy
1834 [B9S[]

sajelg paliun Aiunoy 89'Zie'szs Jo4 papuadxy junowly

uoibay/eouiaoiy §9°Z1£'823 unowy

¥ shid 89'21£'82% anjeA jayiey Jed

0061 3poJ |ejsod 8LOZ/LE/CL ajeqg puz

vd eys 102/ g plemy

GAMNAD VIive A1 pig aapisdwod-ucn - joejUCY AuUoyiny S$59201d piemy

00} suns 38Ul ssauppy $30I1AJ8G jelouBUlY udWwaINdoid jJo adk)

eze|d ejeg suQ

Leul ssaippy

Aueduwio)) saueinsu) eydispefiyd auIeN JOpusp ‘Ll

V/N : ®1eQ peymad

QaLLINENSNN
¢20z/ee/en

smelg
:3)eq uny

120Z/1€/21 :Buipug Jea A jeosiy

Aousby juswdojeas( jeuisnpul AJunon 663siO Joy Wodey JusWaInNI0iy




6 J0 g obeyg

junowy ayj uey;

Aouobe uopdjiosag $507 Si anjep 194

Joj uBiedwes Bupexiew jeybip mau e jo yuawdojaasp oy Bu@ssisap JUBWIBINI0LY 4ied ayy Aym ugejdxgy
Jea ) [easid

S3jBIS pajiin Anunog 00'000'9$ 104 papuadx3 junowy

uoibayjasujroid 00°000°'0% nowy

¥ snid 00°000'9$ an[eA jaxiel Jied

3141 8po) jeysod 0goe/ierR) eq puz

AN ajelg 020z/ee/L 9jeg piemy

WVYHLV Ao Pl 8Annadwod-uop - 1oenu0 Ajuoyiny $5920ug pieMy

Zaulg ssaippy saoineg Bunjnsuon JusWaINosoLg jo adAL

peOY UOPNOT £4G

L8uq ssaippy

Spuelg JUBIQIA

BUWIBN J0PUBA K

jJunowy ay; uey;

uopdpoasag $537 S] anjep e

Bulpuny y¥Qg3 pue DYy 1o} uoneziuebio diysieqiuaw juewaunosoig Jdied ay) Aym urejdx3
1ea) jeds|y

salelg panun Anunop 00°000's$ o4 papuadxg junowy
uobayjeosujnoid junowy

[ 2X4 ¥ shid anjeA jaxen ey

L06€1 3p0D je1sod sjeg puzy

AN e aje(g piemy
NOLWYHONIG Ao J3PI0 SSBUDINGAUSWIAINIO0I JOBHUDT) UON $53204d piemy
(224 ; Zauy ssaippy BYO JUBWRINI0IY jO adA)

19948 UNOY) 6 Lour] ssaippy pieog juswdojeaag pue Bujuueld jeuoibay 1583 J8]) Waynog aweN JOpuap ‘£l

V/N : 8jeq psyeD
Q3LLINGNSNN 'snelg
¢e0e/2z/en aleq uny

1202/1€/2) ‘Buipu3 Jea jeosid

Aousby Juswdojanaq jelsnpu) Aunoo 6Bas)O 40} Wodey Juswenaolg

< Cnvusmrntnu%r» nurz?.awnm Nu mu;ﬁhc.&: TR NS e SO

ST Wl T




6 J0 6 obey

SIUBWIoY) [EUGHIPPY

VIN : 8jeq payipe) 120Z/1.£/21 ‘Buipuz 188 A [BOSIY
Q3LLINGNSNN smeyg
220Z/22/0 ejeq uny

Kousby juswdojsaeq jeusnpuj Aunos obesig 1o} Hodoy Juswisinaoiy




1 jo | ebeyd

/sHodB.1-pue-sjuslinaop;/0i500

$SIUBLLSBAU] JO JIpNE [Bnuue

-pue-epi-ayj-Inoge/wod mouobasioy/sdpy SO SI Uiim UoRosuuod Ul Auouiny sy o) 1e)9| juawsbeuew e panss lojipne juaspuadapul s Ajuoyiny ay) seH b
/svodaJ-pue-sjusWinaop;51000
~PUE-BPI-BY1-IN0qe/UW0d" mouoBas)oy:sdpy SOA &Ivd J0 (1)(€)se6z uonoses Aq pamnbal se SIUBWLSBAL JO Jiphe Juapuadapul Ue eAey AUoyiny sy) pig e
S8A {Allenuue paaoidde pue pemsinel sauljapinb jusunsanui s Ajlioyiny syj aly C
/suodaI-pue-sjuaiindop;51390 éIvd o (9}
-Pue-ep|-syj-noge/wod mouobasioy/:sdpy SO G262 uonoeg Aq painbeai se pouad Buodss ay) Joj yoday Jusunsaau; fenuuy ue pasedaid Auoyiny ey sey L
(aigeanddy 1) Tan asuodsay uopnsany)

VIN 8ieQ psyius)d
a3aLiwansnn snje|g
2e0Z/22/e0  :ejeq uny

22OZ/LEMZL “Buipul Jea A jeosiy

Kouaby juswdojansq jeusnpu; Aunos 0bssio 10} Hoday Juswsaau|




PUBLIC HEARING RESOLUTION
HICKEY GOLF INCORPORATED PROJECT

A regular meeting of County of Otsego Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) was
convened in public session at 189 Main Street, Suite 500, in the City of Oneonta, Otsego County, New
York on March 24, 2022 at 8:00 o’clock a.m., local time.

The meeting was called to order by the (Vice) Chairman of the Agency and, upon roll being called,
the following members of the Agency were:

PRESENT:

Jeffrey Joyner Chairman
David Rowley Vice Chairman
Jeffrey C. Lord Treasurer
Craig Gelbsman Secretary

Tom Armao Member
Patricia Kennedy Member
Andrew Marietta Member
Cheryl Robinson Member
James Seward Member

Each of the members present participated in the meeting either in person or remotely pursuant to the signing
into law on September 2, 2021 of Chapter 417 of the Laws of 2021, as amended by Chapter 1 of the Laws
of 2022 signed into law on January 14, 2022.

ABSENT:

AGENCY STAFF PRESENT INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING:

Jody Zakrevsky Chief Executive Officer
Meaghan Marino Finance and Administrative Director
Kurt D. Schulte, Esq. Agency Counsel
A. Joseph Scott, 111, Esq. Special Counsel
The following resolution was offered by , seconded by
, to wit:

Resolution No. 0322-

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF COUNTY OF
OTSEGO INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING
REGARDING A PROPOSED PROJECT TO BE UNDERTAKEN FOR THE BENEFIT
OF HICKEY GOLF INCORPORATED.



WHEREAS, County of Otsego Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is authorized and
empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York, constituting Title 1 of Article
18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the
“Enabling Act”) and Chapter 252 of the 1973 Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 910-a
of said General Municipal Law (said Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred
to as the “Act”) to promote, develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing,
improving, maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial
and industrial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing
economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general prosperity and
economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their prosperity and standard of living,
and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered under the
Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects” (as defined in the Act), or to cause
said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to convey said projects or to lease
said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, Hickey Golf Incorporated, a New York State business corporation (the “Company”),
has submitted an application (the “Application”) to the Agency, a copy of which Application is on file at
the office of the Agency, requesting that the Agency consider undertaking a project (the “Project”) for the
benefit of the Company, said Project consisting of the following: (A)(1) the acquisition of an interest in an
approximately 15 acre portion of several parcels of land containing approximately 141 acres located on
State Highway 28 (tax map numbers: 146-1-26.01, 162.00-1-53.01, 146.00-1-26.03, 146.00-1-26.05,
146.00-1-34.00, 146.00-1-26.02) in the Town of Hartwick, Otsego County, New York (collectively, the
“Land”), together with existing buildings located thereon (collectively, the “Existing Facility”), (2) the
improvement and/or demolition of the Existing Facility, (3) the construction on the Land of an
approximately 2,600 square foot building, 3 baseball/softball fields, walkways, sidewalks and parking lots
(collectively, the “Facility”) and (4) the acquisition and installation therein and thereon of related fixtures,
machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property (collectively, the “Equipment™) (the Land, the
Existing Facility, the Facility, and the Equipment being collectively referred to as the “Project Facility”),
all of the foregoing to constitute a sports and recreation complex to be owned and operated by the Company
and/or Cooperstown Hyde Park Estates LLC and any other directly and indirectly related activities; (B) the
granting of certain “financial assistance” (within the meaning of Section 854(14) of the Act) with respect
to the foregoing, including potential exemptions from certain sales and use taxes, real property taxes, real
estate transfer taxes and mortgage recording taxes (collectively, the “Financial Assistance”); and (C) the
lease (with an obligation to purchase) or sale of the Project Facility to the Company or such other person
as may be designated by the Company and agreed upon by the Agency; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, prior to the Agency providing any “financial
assistance” (as defined in the Act) of more than $100,000 to any project, the Agency, among other things,
must hold a public hearing pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act with respect to said project; and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to provide for compliance with the provisions of Section 859-a of
the Act with respect to the Project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF COUNTY OF OTSEGO
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Agency hereby authorizes the Chief Executive Officer of the Agency, after
consultation with the members of the Agency and Agency Counsel, (A) to establish the time, date and place

for a public hearing of the Agency to hear all persons interested in the Project (the “Public Hearing”); (B) to

S



cause the Public Hearing to be held in a city, town or village where the Project Facility is or is to be located,
and to cause notice of such Public Hearing to be given to the public by publishing a notice or notices of
such Public Hearing in a newspaper of general circulation available to the residents of the governmental
units where the Project Facility is or is to be located, such notice or notices to comply with the requirements
of Section 859-a of the Act; (C) to cause notice of the Public Hearing to be given to the chief executive
officer of the county and of each city, town, village and school district in which the Project Facility is or is
to be located to comply with the requirements of Section 859-a of the Act; (D) to conduct such Public
Hearing; (E) to cause a report of the Public Hearing fairly summarizing the views presented at such Public
Hearing (the “Report”) to be prepared; and (F) to cause a copy of the Report to be made available to the
members of the Agency.

Section 2. The Chairman, Vice Chairman and/or Chief Executive Officer of the Agency is
hereby authorized and directed to distribute copies of this Resolution to the Company and to do such further
things or perform such acts as may be necessary or convenient to implement the provisions of this
Resolution.

Section 3. All action taken by the Chief Executive Officer of the Agency in connection with
the Public Hearing with respect to the Project prior to the date of this Resolution is hereby ratified and
confirmed.

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, which
resulted as follows:

Jeffrey Joyner VOTING
David Rowley VOTING
Jeffrey C. Lord VOTING
Craig Gelbsman VOTING
Tom Armao VOTING
Patricia Kennedy VOTING
Andrew Marietta VOTING
Cheryl Robinson VOTING
James Seward VOTING

The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.



STATE OF NEW YORK )
)SS.:
COUNTY OF OTSEGO )

I, the undersigned Secretary of County of Otsego Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”),
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared the foregoing annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting
of the members of the Agency, including the Resolution contained therein, held on March 24, 2022 with
the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of
such Resolution contained therein and of the whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject
matters therein referred to.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Agency had due notice of said meeting; (B)
said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Chapter 417 of the Lawes of 2021, as amended
(the “2022 Laws™), said meeting was open to the general public, and due notice of the time and place of
said meeting was duly given; and (D) there was a quorum of the members of the Agency, either in person
or attending remotely in accordance with the 2022 Laws, throughout said meeting.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached Resolution is in full force and effect
and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Agency this
day of March, 2022.

Secretary

(SEAL)



3/24/2022 COIDA Board Meeting
RESOLUTION

Authorizing Submission of USDA Grant Application and Commitment to Cost Share

RESOLUTION — Submission of Grant Application and Commitment to Cost Share — Otsego County
Acceleration Center

WHEREAS, the County of Otsego Industry Development Agency intends to develop the Otsego County
Acceleration Center in partnership with local economic development organizations, higher education

institutions, and private sector companies, in order to stimulate the formation of new businesses and
high-wage jobs in the advanced electronics manufacturing industry; and

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to purchase a building in Oneonta, NY, to house the Acceleration Center
and to serve as office space for COIDA and its key partners; and

WHEREAS, the Agency seeks federal funds from the United States Department of Agriculture’s Rural
Innovation Stronger Economy (RISE) grant program to support the costs of building acquisition and
renovations; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the CEO of the Agency is hereby authorized and directed to submit a grant application
to the United States Department of Agriculture under its RISE Notice of Solicitation of Applications; and
further be it

RESOLVED, the Agency is committed to providing $325,000.00 as cost-share for the project; and further
be it

RESOLVED, the Agency acknowledges that these funds must be made available throughout the grant
term, be applied individually to each eligible RISE activity and expense, be from eligible non-federal
sources, and be spent in advance or as a pro-rata portion of grant funds being spent.



